
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 

to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

City of Abbotsford
         PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. 

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 

1. Call the regular meeting to order

a. Meeting Posted According to State Statutes

b. Roll Call

c. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments by the Mayor

3. Comments by the City Administrator

4. Comments by the Public- 2 Minute Time Limit

5. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held May 2, 2022 (pgs. 3-5)

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes

6. Minutes from the Plan Commission Meeting Held Wednesday, May 11, 2022

(pgs. 6-8)

7. Police Department Update

8. Discuss/Approve Resolution 2022-3- A Resolution to Adopt the Clark County

Outdoor Recreation Plan, 2022-2027 as the Official Comprehensive Outdoor

Recreation Plan for the City of Abbotsford (pgs. 9-16)

9. Discuss/Approve Resolution 2022-4- A Resolution Providing For the Action

Concerning the Annual Compliance Maintenance Report to the Department of

Natural Resources (pgs. 17-43)

10. Incidents, Training, Accidents

11. Approve/Disapprove Upgrading Internet Service (pg. 44)

12. Discussion: Electric Sign Proposals (pgs. 45-48)

13. Approve/Disapprove Concession Stand Plans/Specs (pgs. 49-54)

14. Discuss/Approve Pickleball & Basketball Court Design/Colors (pgs. 55-58)

15. Approve/Disapprove Marketing of Industrial Park-Opportunity Drive (pgs. 59-65)

16. Approve/Disapprove Amending the Developer’s Agreement for Abby Appliance

(pgs. 66-70)

17. Public Works Update

18. Discuss/Approve Delaying the Linden Street Project until 2023

19. Water/Wastewater Update

20. Approve/Disapprove Current Bills in the Amount of $332,011.44 (pgs. 71-84)

21. YTD Financials (pgs. 85-98)

22. City Bank Account Balances (pg. 99)

23. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session Pursuant to 19.85(e)
Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever

1



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 

to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.(Potential 
purchasing of property in the Sportsman’s Addition) (pgs. 100-106) 

a. Roll Call.
b. Convene to open session
c. Discuss/recommend items, if any from closed session

24. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. s.
19.85(1)(g). Conferring with legal counsel for the Common Council who is
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body
with respect to litigation in which it is involved, namely Marathon County Case
No. 19-CV-601, City of Abbotsford vs. Chelt Development, LLC et al

a. Roll Call.
b. Convene to open session
c. Discuss/recommend items, if any from closed session

25. Discuss/Approve Next Meeting Dates

26. Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken

27. Adjourn

City of Abbotsford Council Meeting-Wednesday, May 18, 2022-6:00 PM 

Wed, May 18, 2022 6:00 PM - 9:00 PM (CDT)  

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/175782189  

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412  

Access Code: 175-782-189 

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install 

2

https://meet.goto.com/175782189
tel:+12245013412,,175782189
https://meet.goto.com/install


Minutes from the May 2, 2022, Abbotsford City Council Meeting in the 

Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

 
Mayor Weix called the Meeting to Order at 6:00. 
 
Meeting was Posted According to State Statutes 
 
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 

 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Nixdorf, D. Rachu, Diedrich, Read, Zeiset, Weideman, Espino 
 
Others Present: Administrator Soyk, DPW Stuttgen, Library Director Jochimsen, Neal Hogden 
(Tribune Phonograph),  
 

Comments by the Mayor – None    

 

Comments by Interim Administrator- Administrator Soyk stated that he talked to the owner of 204 

N. 4th Street, and he is 99.9% sure he is going to raze the house. He would like to wait until the end of 

summer so he can find storage for everything there. Soyk stated that Sean Lentz from Ehlers 

contacted him regarding refinancing the 2012 General Obligation debt. There is a potential savings by 

refinancing as a bank loan. 

 

Comments by the Public- Neal Hogden and Nathaniel Underwood from the Tribune Phonograph 

introduced themselves to the city council. They are both 2013 graduates from Colby High School. 

They are the new editor and reporter for the Tribune Phonograph. 

 

Minutes from the City Council Meeting held April 19, 2022- Motion to approve by Zeiset/Espino. 
Unanimous. 
 
 
Discuss/Approve Resolution 2022-2-Appreciation for Lori Huther- Motion to approve by D. 

Rachu/M. Rachu. Unanimous. 

 

Fire Department Update- The Abby Bank checking account balance is $56,776.42. The fire 

department transferred $100,000 from the checking account to the money market account. The 

money market account now has a balance of $558,434.27. The total for the current bills totaled 

$28,134.78. The council reviewed the fire chief’s report. 

 

Approve/Disapprove Amending Section 6.13 of the Intergovernmental Agreement for Central 
Fire & EMS- Mayor Weix stated that the Central Fire & EMS District voted to increase the amount the 
district can approve for the acquisition of any single item from $50,000 to $100,000. This would need 
to be approved by all city councils and town boards. Motion to approve by Diedrich/Weideman. 
Unanimous. 
 
 

Incidents, Training, Accidents- Administrator Soyk stated that Dylan Bloch passed the surface 

water test. He has one more test for water and then he will be fully certified in water.  

 

 

3



Approve/Disapprove Operators Licenses- Motion to approve by M. Rachu/Read. Zeiset-No. 
Motion Carries 6-1. 
 
Library Update- Library Director Jochimsen stated that library budget is at 22% YTD. The library is 
hosting a “Fancy Nancy Tea Party” at 6:00 PM on May 3, 2022. There will be a book sale at the end 
of the month. The library is looking to purchase a new projector because the one they had quit 
working and they have been borrowing the city’s projector. The library will be closed on Saturdays 
during the summer. Alderman Weideman asked if the library had previously closed on Saturdays 
during the summer. Jochimsen stated that they lost a sub that would work Saturdays. Right now, the 
three library staff members are rotating Saturdays. Jochimsen stated that other libraries in the area 
are closed on Saturdays during the summer.  
 
Discuss/Approve Cell Tower Lease Proposal- Administrator Soyk stated that Vertical Bridge 
declined the proposal we sent them. Soyk suggested we move forward with the agreement from 
Everest Infrastructure Partners LLC. and send the agreement to our attorney for review. Alderman D. 
Rachu asked how long this lease would be for. Soyk stated that is something the council needs to 
add to the lease agreement. The new lease would not start until 2030. The council suggested doing a 
10-year lease agreement that would need to be renewed in 2040. Alderman Zeiset asked if EIP has 
said what they would do with the cell tower. Soyk stated that right now the three carriers on the tower 
are AT&T, Verizon, and T-Mobile. EIP wants to add additional carriers such as Dish Network. 
Alderman Weideman stated that he has seen land that has cell towers on it sell for high amounts at 
auctions.  Weideman asked who would be responsible if the cell tower went down in a windstorm. 
Soyk stated the only thing the city is leasing is the land the cell tower is on. The city is not responsible 
for the cell tower or any equipment on it. Motion to add a 10-year term to the lease agreement and 
send the cell tower lease agreement to our attorney for review by Zeiset/D. Rachu. Unanimous.  
 
Public Works Update- DPW Stuttgen stated that the new sewer main is installed between Sycamore 
and Butternut St. The new water main has been installed on Butternut St. and the pressure test 
passed. The road surface on Butternut St. and the alley surface between Sycamore and Butternut still 
needs to be completed.  
 
Discussion: Funding Options for New Concession Stand- DPW Stuttgen stated that estimated 
cost of the concession stand is $300,000 and initially we anticipated the cost to be around $100,000. 
Stuttgen stated that we should look at different ways to fundraise or look for donations. Administrator 
Soyk suggested putting up a large plaque on the new concession stand with all the donor’s names. 
Alder Nixdorf stated that Marshfield has circle signs around fence with business’s that have donated. 
Alderman D. Rachu suggested an add with the history of Red Arrow Park. Alder Diedrich suggested 
having an insert with the water bills describing the project and making people aware of it. Alder 
Espino suggested putting an ad in the Hispanic newspaper just to inform people about the history of 
Red Arrow Park and the improvements we are looking at adding. Espino stated she would be willing 
to translate the ad.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Dog Park Expenses- DPW Stuttgen stated that we do have not funds 
budgeted for the dog park so money would have to be reallocated from somewhere else. The 
estimated cost for the dog park is $4,200-$4,400. Motion to approve the dog park expenses and have 
the Mayor and City Administrator to reallocate funds for the dog park by M. Rachu/Nixdorf. 
Unanimous.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Dog Park Rules/Regulations- Administrator Soyk stated that he reached out 
to the city’s insurance company, and we are covered by having the correct verbiage on a sign. Alder 
Diedrich recommended to have the sign in English and Spanish. Alder Espino asked how the rules 
would be enforced. It was stated that it would be on the honor system and if we had issues, it would 

4



ultimately lead to the dog park being closed. Any complaints would be sent to the police department. 
Alderman Zeiset recommended getting permission to use rules and regulations from the dog park that 
they came from. Alderman M. Rachu suggested making the sign big enough to read all the rules and 
regulations. Motion to approve by Zeiset/Diedrich. Unanimous.  
 
Water/Wastewater Update- Water/Wastewater Supervisor Soyk stated that there is a meeting 
scheduled for the end of the month with Viking Painting regarding the water tower rehabilitation 
project. We are waiting for DNR approval for Well 20 rehabilitations. The water system evaluation is 
complete.  
 
Motion to convene into closed session - Pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(c) Considering 
employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public 
employees over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
(Wastewater/Water Position) Motion by M. Rachu/Zeiset. 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Nixdorf, D. Rachu, Diedrich, Read, Weideman, Espino 
 
Motion to Return to Open Session- Motion to return to open session Diedrich/M. Rachu. 
Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove items if any from closed session- Motion to purchase an engraved money 
clip and a retirement gift of $200 for John Smith by M. Rachu/Diedrich. Unanimous.  
 
Next Meeting-Wednesday, May 18, 2022-6:00 PM 
 
Plan Commission Meeting- Wednesday, May 11, 2022-5:00 PM 
 
Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken- None 
 
Adjourn- Motion to adjourn by Diedrich/Zeiset.  The Abbotsford City Council adjourned at 6:45 PM. 
 
 

5



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Planning Committee Meeting May 11, 2022, in 

the Abbotsford City Hall City Council Room. 

Chair Rachu called the public hearing to order at 5:05 pm 

Roll call – Rachu, Weix, Jakel (5:12 PM), Erickson, Archambo, and Albrecht.  

Christensen – excused absence. 

 

Others Present – Interim Administrator Soyk, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Noel 

Felix III (Straight Shot Investment Group LLC, Neal Hogden (Tribune Phonograph), Jim 

Colby, Brandon Mueller (Abby Appliance), Jeremiah Zeiset (Alderman Ward 2) 

 

Pledge of Allegiance - Held 

 

Public Comment – Time Limit of 2 minutes – None. 

 

Discuss/Recommend Amending the Developer’s Agreement for Abby Appliance- 
Brandon Mueller asked for an amendment to the developer’s agreement for Abby 
Appliance. Mueller stated that it is not feasible to build at this time with high material 
costs. It was stated that no other develop has showed interest in that lot. Mueller asked 
to have no start date and change the finish date to August 1, 2025. Paul Erikson was 
concerned that between now and August 1, 2025, another developer could be 
interested in the entire industrial park. DPW Stuttgen suggested that we do a one-year 
extension and review it each year. The plan commission recommended amending the 
developer’s agreement and changing the start date to August 1, 2023, and the finish 
date to August 1,2024.  
 
Discussion: Possible Variance for a Garage-Jim Colby- Jim Colby stated that he 
would like to add a garage to his shop. He would need a variance because the garage 
would be 3 feet from the ROW. It was stated that the road only provides access to Well 
1. DPW Stuttgen stated that he would like to see Mr. Colby tie into the storm sewer if he 
decides to add the garage. The storm sewer runs right through Mr. Colby’s property. Mr. 
Colby asked who would be responsible for putting in the yard drain. It was stated that it 
would be Mr. Colby’s responsibility. The plan commission stated that it would not be an 
issue getting a variance if he ties into the storm sewer.  
 
Discuss/Recommend Marketing of Industrial Park-Opportunity Drive- The plan 
commission reviewed the Vacant Land Listing Contract from NAI Pfefferle. DPW 
Stuttgen stated that as a realtor he would not receive any compensation unless he sells 
the property. Jim Jakel asked if it would be an open listing so any realtor could sell the 
property. It was stated that it would be put on an MLS listing and the contract states that 
if any realtor would receive 40% if co-brokered. The plan commission recommended 
accepting the Vacant Land Listing Contract through NAI Pfefferle. 
 
Update from Straight Shot Investments- Noel Felix from Straight Shot Investments 
stated that he would like to start building but he is in the same boat as Abby Appliance, 
building materials are too high right now. Jim Jakel stated that he is in favor of 

6



amending the developer’s agreement and extending the timeline, however he would like 
to add in the agreement that if he does not build, he would have to reimburse the city for 
marketing costs. Felix stated that just because he did not start building by the start date 
in the contract, the rest of the agreement is still in place. He feels like he has three 
years to complete the project. Mason Rachu asked if he is asking for an extension at 
this time. Felix stated that he is not asking for an extension at this time, however if he 
hasn’t started to build by this time next year there needs to be a discussion about an 
extension. Felix feels like there has been a lot of backlash from the current 
administration. Felix stated that the mayor contacted his realtor instead of calling him. 
Paul Erickson stated that it is a two-way street and there has been a lack of 
communication between the city and Straight Shot Investments. Felix stated that he 
talked to Dan Grady in 2019 and he stated that he did not need an agreement at that 
time. Administrator Soyk stated that the bottom line is that if Straight Shot Investments 
believes that they can complete the project by 2024 then an extension is not needed at 
this time. Mason Rachu asked that Straight Shot Investments keeps an open line of 
communication with the city regarding the project. 
 
Discuss/Recommend solution for lots 2-5 in the Sportsman’s Addition- DPW 
Stuttgen stated that years ago the City of Abbotsford made an agreement with Clayton 
Kattre to extend the storm sewer from Pine St. to the creek East of Mr. Kattre’s lots. The 
city never held up their end of the agreement. Since then the lots have basically 
become wetland and are undevelopable. Mr. Kattre stated that the existing lots were 
sold for an average of $24,00. Mr. Kattre sold lot #1 to Mark Viegut for $6,800. Mr. 
Kattre is offering to sell the city the remaining lots for $6,800 per lot. Mr. Kattre stated 
that he had a discussion with Bill Beil many years ago and Beil stated that the city has 
no intention of developing Bear Run Rd. When Mr. Viegut purchased lot #1 he was also 
deeded land from the city that was going to be Bear Run. Rd. Mr. Kattre stated that he 
followed the rules and the city never held up their end of the bargain. Mr. Kattre stated 
that he and other investors were responsible for 100% of the water and sewer in the 
sub-division. They paid $142,000 for water and sewer in total. He feels like he paid for 
water and sewer to those 4 lots that can’t be developed. Paul Erickson stated that 
because the city did not follow through on the agreement, it basically made lots 2-5 
worthless. DPW Stuttgen stated that it makes no financial sense to put in the storm 
sewer, extend the road, and add water and sewer. Jim Jakel asked if we could re-sell 
the lots. DPW Stuttgen stated that if the city purchased the lots they could re-sell them 
in the future.  
 
Closed Session Pursuant to 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. (Potential purchasing of property in the Sportsman’s Addition) 
 

a. Motion to go into closed session- Motion by Jim Weix/Jim Jakel commence 
into closed session. 

 
     b. Roll Call- Rachu, Weix, Jakel, Erickson, Archambo, and Albrecht.  

Christensen – absent 

7



 

Motion to return to open session- Motion by Weix/Erickson 

 

Roll Call Vote- Rachu, Weix, Jakel, Erickson, Archambo, and Albrecht.  

Christensen – absent 

 

Discuss/recommend items from closed session- The plan commission 

recommended purchasing the 4 lots from Mr. Kattre for $6,800 per lot with the first 

payment being in January of 2023 and covering any additional expenses/closing costs.  

 

Adjourn- Motion to adjourn by Jakel/Weix.  Unanimous  

Plan Commission Adjourned at 5:55 PM. 

 

8



E.  CITY OF ABBOTSFORD OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN 
 

SUPPLY 

The following section inventories the existing public and private properties developed or designated 

for outdoor recreation purposes within the City of Abbotsford as shown on Figure 15 at the end of 

this section. 

 

Community Parks 

RED ARROW PARK COMPLEX 11.8 ACRES 

Red Arrow Park is a large multi-use recreation area 

located in the western part of Abbotsford, just south 

of the high school.  The park has several recreation 

amenities that have been updated recently which 

includes new playground equipment and an 

addition to the enclosed heated shelter.  The shelter 

has a complete kitchen with bathroom facilities and 

is available year-round for large family gatherings 

with seating inside and dozens of additional 

outdoor picnic tables to expand capacity during the 

summer.  There are additional picnic tables and 

freestanding outdoor grills throughout the park with 

large shade trees and manicured grass throughout 

the park that make it a popular recreation and picnic location.  The park is equipped with both 

volleyball and basketball courts and a 9-hole disc golf course. 

 

The park includes a well-developed ballfield with lighting, newly updated brick and chain link 

fencing, and a new concession stand and scoreboard.  The ballfield is equipped with team dugouts, 

bleachers for spectators, and restrooms.  There are also bike racks on site and ample parking along the 

street.  

 

Red Arrow Park amenities:  

• Large, enclosed, four season shelter with full kitchen and restrooms and a recent addition to 

expand capacity. 

• Ballfield with lights, dugouts, bleachers, and restrooms.  New fencing around the field along 

with a new concession stand and new scoreboard 

• New playground equipment 

• Volleyball and basketball courts 

• 9-hole disc golf course 

• Picnic tables and freestanding grills 

• Manicured grass and shade trees 

 

 

9



JACK NIKOLAY FIELD 7.5 ACRES 

This ballpark is located directly west of the high school.   The Abbotsford School District owns the 

property, but the City is responsible for maintenance which allows for full and open access by the 

public.   It has one fenced practice field and a fenced and lighted playing field. There are bleachers, 

an announcer’s booth and scoreboard. It also has a 22’ x 40’ shelter with an attached 22’ x 35’ 

building housing restrooms and a concession stand.  Adjacent to the shelter is a large play area filled 

with sand and a few pieces of play equipment. Abbotsford High School plays softball games on the 

field.  Additionally, all summer little league and pop Warner baseball games are played here. Also, 

numerous softball summer leagues use the two fields. 

 

Jack Nikolay Field amenities: 

• Fenced practice field 

• Fenced and lighted playing field with scoreboard 

• Bleachers and announcer’s booth 

• Shelter and concessions with restroom facilities 

• Playground equipment 

 

SHORTNER PARK NORTH 10 ACRES 

Shortner Park North is located a quarter mile north of 

the City of Abbotsford in the Town of Holton. This 

specialized recreation facility has two picnic pavilions, 

shade trees, and manicured grass providing access to 

two small fishing ponds. 

Shortner Park North amenities: 

• Picnic pavilions, tables, and freestanding grills 

• Two small ponds 

• Shade trees and manicured grass 

 

SHORTNER PARK SOUTH 10 ACRES 

Shortner Park South is located in the northeast corner of the City of Abbotsford.  This recreation area 

includes an enclosed shelter that was recently improved with the addition of new siding and doors.  

The shelter has restroom facilities and is unheated and available only during the summer.  The park 

has a playground with nearby shade trees, picnic tables, freestanding grills, and manicured grass 

throughout the play area.  In the winter, the park provides access to a sledding hill and there is also a 

small depression that can be used for ice skating. 

Shortner Park South amenities: 

• Enclosed shelter with restrooms (summer use) 

• Playground 

• Picnic tables and freestanding grills 

• Shade trees and manicured grass 

10



• Sledding hill 

• Ice rink 

 

SCHILLING PARK 23 ACRES 

Schilling Park is the City’s newest parkland in 

the northwest portion of Abbotsford.  This 

recreation area was developed to serve seven 

new apartment complexes recently constructed 

as housing for workers and families associated 

with Abbyland Foods.  The area features a 

fishing pond, soccer field, playground, and 

walking trail throughout the apartment 

complexes.  The area is still being developed 

and several recreation improvements are 

anticipated over the next ten years. 

Schilling Park amenities: 

• Fishing pond 

• Soccer field 

• Playground 

• Walking trail 

 

Neighborhood Parks 

TRIBUNE-PHONOGRAPH PARK .75 ACRE 

This small neighborhood park strip is located just off West Elm Street in downtown Abbotsford.  The 

recreation area includes a paved path/sidewalk allowing ADA access through the park.  There are also 

benches, picnic tables, swings, and shade trees and manicured grass throughout the entire park strip. 

Tribune-Phonograph Park amenities include: 

• Picnic tables and benches 

• Swings 

• Shade trees and manicured grass 

 

H.K. CHRISTENSEN PARK 1 ACRE 

This small neighborhood park is located in the east/center of Abbotsford, directly adjacent to Fifth 

Street. This recreation area includes manicured grass with a large open area in the center that is often 

used for children’s soccer.  The open space is surrounded by a small gazebo and pavilion with picnic 

tables to the east and several pieces of recreation equipment including slides and swings along the 

southern edge of the park.  Along the western edge of the park adjacent to the street are several raised 

garden beds that can be rented as community gardens and act as a buffer between the open space and 

Fifth Street. 

H.K. Christensen Park amenities: 

• Gazebo 

11



• Picnic pavilion and tables 

• Benches 

• Recreation equipment (slides, swings) 

• Raised planting beds 

• Large open space with manicured grass 

 

FIRST STREET PARK 1 ACRE 

This small neighborhood park is located in the north/center of Abbotsford, directly adjacent to First 

Street.  This park is comprised entirely of open space with manicured grass and a small backstop in 

the northeast corner. 

First Street Park amenities: 

• Open space 

• Manicured grass 

• Backstop 

 

CENTER FIELD PARK 2 ACRES 

This small neighborhood park is located in the 

center of Abbotsford, across the street from the 

public safety building.  This park is comprised of 

playground equipment and a new dog park.  

City park amenities: 

• Open space 

• Playground equipment 

• Dog park 

 

 

 

Additionally, most of all the railroad track spurs have been removed around the city, adding extensive 

trails for walking and snowmobiling. 

 

 

DEMAND/NEEDS 

This section of the plan describes recreational needs of the residents based on population and acreage 

available for recreation purposes.  Park standards provide a measure for park acreage based on 1 park 

for every 1,231 residents and at least 12 public park acres for every 1,000 residents. 

 

According to population figures shown below, the 2020 U.S. Census population for Abbotsford is 

2,275 persons.  Population projections developed in 2013 underestimated growth in the City and 

anticipated future growth is likely to be higher than the estimates shown below (2025-20240).  The 

total land area devoted to outdoor recreation in Abbotsford is approximately 67.05 acres which 

12



supports a population of over 5,500 residents using the current park acreage standard.  However, the 

city should continue to regularly monitor population change and the location of new development to 

evaluate future park needs. 

 

Park and Recreation Area Need • City of Abbotsford 

 
Year 

Projected 
Population 

Recommended 
Acreage 

Total Existing 
Acreage 

Surplus/ 
Deficit Acres 

2020 2,275 27.3 67 +39.7 
2025 1,850 22.2 67 +44.8 
2030 1,950 23.4 67 +43.6 
2035 2,040 24.5 67 +42.5 
2040 2,095 25.1 67 +41.9 

Source: U.S. Census 2020 Population Estimate and Wisconsin Department of Administration, Official Municipal 

Population Projections 2025-2040 (12/10/13) 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Continue to devote resources to maintain and improve the existing parks and open space areas. 

 

2. Use parks and open space as buffers between incompatible land uses, as delineators or 

constraints on urban development, or as necessary complementary uses for other land 

development. 

 

3. Establish walkways and trail systems. 

 

4. Encourage the use of school/park combined facilities. 

 

5. Acquire recreation land to satisfy current and future park needs. 

 

6. With the continued increase of minority population workforce in the City, work to develop 

inclusive recreation amenities and improvements, including multi-lingual marketing and/or 

signage to help remove communication barriers for non-English speaking households or 

residents in the City. 

 

7. Implement the recommendations in the following action plan as resources and community 

priorities allow. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13



ACTION PLAN 

Facility Action Items 
Cost 

Estimate 

Time 

Frame 
Red Arrow Park 

Complex 
Concession stand and score booth $300K 1-3 years 

General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Shortner Park 

North 

 

General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Shortner Park 

South 
Replacing playground equipment $30-$40K 3-5 years 

Insulating/heating shelter $10K 3-5 years 

General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Tribune-

Phonograph Park 
General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Christensen Park 
General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Replacing playground equipment $10-$20K 3-5 years 

Schilling Park Shelter with modern 

restrooms/community center 
$400K 3-5 years 

General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

Pickleball courts (2) $75K 1-3 years 

Basketball courts (2) $75K 1-3 years 

Center Field Park 
General maintenance and upkeep $500-$1,000 Ongoing 

New Dog Park $4,000 1-3 years 

 

14



Figure 15.   City of Abbotsford Parks and Recreation Areas 
 

 

15



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-3 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE  

CLARK COUNTY OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN, 2022-2027 

AS THE OFFICIAL COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN

FOR THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

WHEREAS, Clark County, through the Clark County Forestry and Parks 

Committee and the Clark County Forestry and Parks Department, in cooperation with 

West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission, has developed an updated 

comprehensive outdoor recreation plan for the County; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Abbotsford participated in the plan update; and, 

WHEREAS, the plan lists available outdoor recreation facilities and identifies 

foreseeable outdoor recreation needs for the City of Abbotsford; and, 

WHEREAS, the plan identifies specific recommendations and priorities for 

improving the recreational facilities and opportunities within the City of Abbotsford; 

and, 

WHEREAS, municipalities are required to have a community outdoor 

recreation plan on file with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources in order 

to be eligible for certain State and Federal cost-sharing financial aids for the 

development or improvement of outdoor recreation facilities;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Abbotsford City Council 

hereby adopts the Clark County Outdoor Recreation Plan, 2022-2027 as the official 

comprehensive outdoor recreation plan for the City of Abbotsford. 

Dated this 18th day of May, 2022. 

City of Abbotsford 

By:______________________ 

      James Weix-Mayor 

Attest:___________________ 

     Erin Clausnitzer-Clerk/Treasurer 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



RESOLUTION NO 2022-4 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACTION CONCERNING AN ANNUAL COMPLIANCE 
MAINTENANCE REPORT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. 

The City Council of the City of Abbotsford resolves as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Department of Natural Resources requires that the City annually file a 
Compliance maintenance report, and 

WHEREAS, the report has now been prepared by the Wastewater Treatment Operator, and is 
ready for action, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT: 

(a) The City Council has reviewed the compliance maintenance annual report, which is
attached to this resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that: 

1. Continue our industrial monitoring program to prevent any overloading due to unknown industrial wastes.
2. Monitor all wastes entering our sanitary system to ensure proper treatment.
3. Continue our in-plant testing and monitoring on all internal operations.
4. Continue our preventative maintenance program.
5. Continue our education efforts to insure our operators are current on new and innovative ideas.
6. Continue our vigilance for sump pump and other clear water violations.

Dated: May 18, 2022 

____________________________

James Weix - Mayor

ATTEST: 

Erin Clausnitzer - Clerk/Treasurer

 Adopted: May 18, 2022

43



NEW AND REVISED SERVICES AT 203 N 1 St St  , Abbotsford WI 54405 

Service Description Order Term Quantity 

Monthly 

Recurring 

Charge(s) 

Total 

Monthly 

Recurring 

Charge(s) 

CB 5PK ADDITIONAL IP 60 Months 1 $   0.00 $   0.00 

Fiber Internet 100Mbps 60 Months 1 $ 685.00 $ 685.00 

TOTAL* $685.00 

Our Current Internet Service is 50Mbps & $560/month.

44



45



46



  Customer Quote
Date

5/10/2022

Quote Number

1301521

Customer Name

City of Abbotsford
PO Box 589
203 East. Birch
Abbotsford, WI 54405
Attn: Josh Soyk

TOTAL

Description Quantity Per Item Cost TOTAL

 Electronic Message Centers for City Signs

   Design
Design & Setup is based on hourly rate of $75.00.  This fee applied to final
invoice.  Final TBD

 Permitting
Sign permits and permit acquisition are TBD and will be added to final invoice. 
Sign permits will be billed at municipality cost.  Permit acquisition will be billed
at $75.00 per hour.

 Electro-Matic Fusion - Electronic Message Center (FULL COLOR OPTION)
1. Qty. (2) New 2' 3.44" H x 12' 0.84" L single sided Full RGB color Electronic
Message Center.  EMC will have a cellular modem connection to a customer
supplied Windows PC with the Internet and properly installed Visions Software.
Cellular service is included thru Verizon for 10 years.  EMC has a 1' 11.62" H x
11' 9.73" L display area with a 36 x 216 matrix.  Pixel pitch will be 16 mm.
EMC includes 5 Hours of on site training with SSC's EMC Technician. Price
includes custom fabricated mounting brackets and .080" thk aluminum cladding
painted an approved color.
**Primary power by others, Qty: (1) 120V - 20 Amp Circuit required to run the
EMC at each location**
**Price is per message center.

2 16,985.00 33,970.00

 Installation
2. Qty.(1) Installation of the above message centers in Abbotsford, WI.
**Primary power by others, Qty: (1) 120V - 20 Amp Circuit required to run the
EMC at each location**
*Price is per sign*

2 1,480.00 2,960.00

Quote Notes

All work quoted is complete per approved drawings and quote, our shop. 

Logo Design:  SSC protects your artwork here and will provide formatted

Page 1

$18,465/sign
47



  Customer Quote
Date

5/10/2022

Quote Number

1301521

Customer Name

City of Abbotsford
PO Box 589
203 East. Birch
Abbotsford, WI 54405
Attn: Josh Soyk

TOTAL

Description Quantity Per Item Cost TOTAL

artwork per customer request.  This service does incur a fee of $190.00 -
$250.00

Sign permit fee, if needed, to be based on Municipality fee and acquisitional fee.
If customer obtains permit, permit must be received prior to start of production.

Quote valid for 14 days.  Price is subject to change after 14 days of quote date.  

PLEASE REVIEW SPECS AND PROOF CAREFULLY
• Check for typographical errors, omissions, layout accuracy, etc.
• Customer is responsibility to correct any errors.

The colors on your screen or printed from your copier/printer may vary from the
final printed piece.  PMS colors must be requested at time of order and
additional fee may apply if sample is required.  PMS color matching may not be
guaranteed.  

Quote is based on information known at time of request.  Any changes made
after this pricing will be revisited and may reflect additional fees.

Site survey performed may incur additional fee and may delay production.
Diggers Hotline will be contacted for inground installations and they will locate
Electrical and Utility Lines only, Stratford Sign Company, LLC is not
responsible for unmarked private lines and sprinkler systems upon digging.  
SSC takes measures to eliminate Landscaping and lawn damage during
installation, any damage due to necessary heavy equipment is not responsibility
of SSC.  
1 year warranty on all electrical components and labor.  

Completion TBD at time of order after approved layout, signed quote, half down
when necessary, and receipt of customer Purchase Order.  Permitting may run
into unforeseen delays in final timelines.  Any changes after production begins
will incur additional fees and delay completion.

Payment terms: 1/2 down at time of order, net 30 on the remaining.  

Page 2

48



Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830

FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

REVIEW

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

VARIES

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
ro

je
c
t 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
T

it
le

:

5/11/2022 1:44:36 PM

G000

HSR

HSR # 22002

MAY 2022

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

 C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

N
D

 &
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
O

X

4
0

7
 W

. 
H

E
M

L
O

C
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

, 
W

IS
. 

 5
4

4
0

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

B
B

O
T

S
F

O
R

D

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

CONCESSION STAND & PRESS BOX 

407 W. HEMLOCK STREET

ABBOTSFORD, WI 

HSR # 22002 MAY 2022 CD

CITY MAP
SITE LOCATION MAP

ARCHITECTURAL
A100 FIRST FLOOR & PRESS BOX PLANS

A110 REFLECTED CEILING & ROOF PLAN

A300 SECTIONS & WALL TYPES

A500 DETAILS & DOOR SCHEDULE

CIVIL
C100 DEMOLITION PLAN

C200 LAYOUT PLAN

C300 GRADING PLAN

C400 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C500 UTLITY PLAN

C600 DETAILS

ELECTRICAL
E000 ELECTRICAL LEGEND

E100 LIGHTING PLAN

E200 POWER PLAN

E500 ELECTRICAL RISER AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL
M100 HVAC REMODEL PLAN

STRUCTURAL
S001 STRUCTURAL NOTES

S100 FOUNDATION PLAN

S200 FRAMING PLANS

PLUMBING
P000 NOTES AND SCHEDULES

P100 PLUMBING PLAN

P200 DWV RISER ISOMETRIC

GENERAL
G000 COVER SHEET

G002 ADA MOUNTING HEIGHTS

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT MANAGER: BRAD SIMONSON

PROJECT ARCHITECT: MICHELLE MALAND

  JOB CAPTAIN: TRENT SCHOTT

  SPECIFICATIONS: TOBIN FAUCHEUX

PLUMBING DESIGNER: RYAN JOHNSON

MECHANICAL DESIGNER: STEVE KELLY

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER: CHRIS CRANDALL

CIVIL ENGINEER: JIM LUNDBERG

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER: DAVID BOLDT

CONSTRUCTION ADMIN: CHRIS HACKNER

PROJECT LOCATION

No. Description Date

49



SS

30
'

60
'

30'

IP

BA
SE

BA
LL 

CONCES
SIO

NS

F.F
.E=

 14
31

.35
'

PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

C200

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

5/9/2022

RAB

HSR # 22002

MAY 2022

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
C

ES
SI

O
N

 S
TA

N
D

 &
 P

R
ES

S 
B

O
X

40
7 

W
. H

EM
LO

C
K

 S
TR

EE
T

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

, W
IS

.  
54

40
5

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D

No. Description Date

Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

REVIEW

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

1"=10'

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n:

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830
FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

Civil Engineering

4941 Kirschling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481

Landscape Architecture

715.344.9999(Ph)

Land Surveying

715.344.9922(Fx)

Point Beginningof

LA
YO

U
T 

PL
A

N

UTILITY DISCLAIMER: 0' 10' 20'

1" = 10'

BENCHMARK:

BENCHMARK #1

BENCHMARK #2

50



UP

UP

PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

A

A

SYMBOL INDICATES WALL TYPE - SEE
SHEET A300 FOR WALL TYPE DETAILS.

SYMBOL INDICATES WINDOW TYPE. SEE SHEET A600 FOR
WINDOW FRAME ELEVATIONS.

A. LOOSE FURNISHINGS EXCEPT AS NOTED SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AND INSTALLED BY THE OWNER.

B. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE RESTROOM FLOORS SHALL BE 
SLOPED A MIN. 1/16" : 12" TO FLOOR DRAINS - TO "CENTER", IF NO 
FLOOR DRAINS.

C. PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL LINTELS.

D. EXTEND ALL WALLS TO DECK UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

E. SEE A500 FOR WALL CONTROL JOINT DETAILS.  SEE PLANS AND 
ELEVATIONS FOR CJ LOCATIONS. CJ = CONTROL JOINTS.

F. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR SLAB CONTROL JOINTS.

G. VERIFY EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL MECHANICAL / PLUMB 
AND ELEC.OPENINGS - GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR FINISH AT ALL VISIBLE AREAS. ALL OPENING 
SHALL BE SEALED AFTER UTILITY INSTALLATION

SYMBOL INDICATES CONSTRUCTION NOTE THIS SHEET

PLAN LEGEND:

4

A100

5

A100

6

A100

3

A100

1

A300

A100

7

COOLER

CONCESSIONS

1

MENS

2

WOMENS

3

MECH./STOR.

4

3
0

'-
0

"

2

A300

38'-8"

3

A300

1'-2" 5'-6"

B1

B2

B2

B1B1

B2

A2

A2

1'-8" 2'-8" 1'-4" 8'-0" 1'-8" 8'-0" 1'-8" 8'-0" 1'-4" 2'-8" 1'-8"

8" 11'-4" 8" 6'-8" 8"

1A 1B

1E1D1C

1
1

'-
4

"

6
"

5
'-
9
 3

/4
"

9
'-
8

"
8

"
1

7
'-
7

 3
/4

"

1
1

'-
4

"
6

"
5

'-
9
 3

/4
"

4
'-
4

"
3

'-
4

"
2

2
'-
4

"

3
'-
1

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"
1

"
5

'-
0

"

3
'-
1

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"
1

"
5

'-
0

"

A1

A2

1'-8" 3'-4" 7'-4" 3'-4" 4'-8" 3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4" 8'-4"

32

45

CHEST 
FREEZER

1

2

2 2
3

4
5

5
6

14'-0" 7'-11 3/4" 14'-8"

3
'-
0

"

A110

3

8

1111

5

5

5

4
'-
0

"

5'-0"

12

12

1

A300

PRESS BOX

6

2

A300

5'-3 1/2" 8'-0" 1'-8 1/8" 8'-0" 1'-7 7/8" 8'-0" 5'-3 1/2"

3

A300

A2

2
9

'-
6

"

37'-11"

6A 6B 6C

A2

A2 A2 A2A2

A2

A2

2

7

ATTIC SPACE

D8

8 9

2 2

10 10 10

B2

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

1

A300

3

A300

LAP SIDING

BRICK

TRIM

TRIM

PREFINISHED 
METAL FASCIA

FOUNDATION -
SEE STRUCTURAL

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

2

A300

PREFINISHED 
METAL FASCIA

TRIM

BRICK

PRECAST SILL

EXTERIOR LIGHTING -
SEE ELEC.

PREFINISHED 
SEAMLESS GUTTER 

AND OPEN FACE 
DOWNSPOUT SYSTEM

EXHAUST VENT - SEE MECH.

FOUNDATION -
SEE STRUCTURAL

3" / 1'-0"

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

1

A300

3

A300

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

2

A300

Level 1
100'-0"

COOLER

1" 2'-9" 2'-9" 2'-9" 2'-9" 3'-6"

1" 2'-9" 2'-9" 2'-9" 2'-9"

STAINLESS STEEL 
COUNTERTOP W/ 
BACKSPLASH

METAL SHELF W/ 
BRACKETS AS REQUIRED

1
'-
4

"

1
"

1
'-
5

"
1

'-
8

" 1
"

1
'-
6

" 1
"

METAL SHELF W/ 
BRACKETS AS REQUIRED

Level 1
100'-0"

CHEST 
FREEZER

(N.I.C)

O.H. COILING DOORO.H. COILING DOOR O.H. COILING DOOR

STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER TOP W/ BRACKETS AS REQUIRED

Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830

FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

REVIEW

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

VARIES

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
ro

je
c
t 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
T

it
le

:

5/11/2022 1:44:29 PM

A100

HSR

HSR # 22002

MAY 2022

F
IR

S
T

 F
L

O
O

R
 &

 P
R

E
S

S
 B

O
X

 P
L

A
N

S

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

 C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

N
D

 &
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
O

X

4
0

7
 W

. 
H

E
M

L
O

C
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

, 
W

IS
. 

 5
4

4
0

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

B
B

O
T

S
F

O
R

D

KEY NOTES PLAN
1 MOP BASIN - SEE PLUMBING

2 21" DEEP STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOP MOUNT AT 34" AFF.
PROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQUIRED. COORDINATE GROMMET
LOCATIONS WITH OWNER.

3 ROUGH-IN FOR 2 COMPARTMENT SINK - SEE PLUMBING.

4 WATER SERVICE - SEE PLUMBING

5 ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT - SEE ELECTRICAL

6 HOSE BIB - SEE PLUMBING

7 HALF HEIGHT 2X6 WALL WITH 5/8" PLYWOOD EACH SIDE, TOP AT 42"
AFF.

8 PLYWOOD FLOOR OVER 2X FLOOR JOISTS - SEE STRUCTURAL

9 ALL PLYWOOD TO BE PAINTED, (FLOOR & WALLS)

10 OVERHEAD DOOR - SEE DOOR SCHEDULE

11 PREFINISHED OPEN FACED DOWNSPOUT AND SPLASHBLOCK

12 CONCRETE STOOP - SEE STRUCTURAL

1/4" = 1'-0"1
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"2
PRESS BOX LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"3
NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"4
EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"5
SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"6
WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"7
CONCESSION ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"8
CONCESSION ELEVATION

No. Description Date

51



ROOF EQUIPMENT LEGEND:

ROOF GENERAL NOTES:

ROOF SYSTEM DESCRIPTIONS:

AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT-SEE MECHANICAL.

INTAKE VENT HOOD-SEE MECHANICAL.

AIR INTAKE/EXHAUST VENT-SEE MECHANICAL.

PLUMBING VENT-SEE PLUMBING.

EXHAUST VENT HOOD-SEE MECHANICAL.

RD = ROOF DRAIN WITH 4' SQUARE SUMP.  INSTALL TO 
MEET ROOF WARRANTY REQUIREMENT - SEE PLUMBING

ACCU
ACU

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM OVER PLYWOOD ON 6" 
BASE LAYER OF POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION, METAL 
DECK, AND SLOPED STRUCTURE. OPTION - IN LIEU OF 
PLYWOOD, INSTALL BEARING PLATES AT ROOF PANEL CLIP 
LOCATIONS PER ROOFING MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS.  
MINIMUM R VALUE OF R-36

A

B

A. VERIFY ROOF EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS WITH ALL 
TRADES. EQUIPMENT SHOWN IS GRAPHIC ONLY.

B. ROOF PENETRATIONS FOR DRAINS, VENTS, ETC. SHALL BE 
COMPLETED AS PER CURRENT SMACNA REQUIREMENTS AND 
THE ROOF MANUFACTURERS APPROVED DETAILS FOR 
WARRANTY SATISFACTION. COORDINATE QUANTITY AND 
LOCATIONS WITH MEP CONTRACTOR. PROVIDE CURBS WHERE 
REQUIRED.

C. ALL METAL ROOF AND FLASHING, SHALL MEET CURRENT 
SMACNA REQUIREMENTS AND MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFIED 
WARRANTY.

D. TOP OF WALL BLOCKING SHOWN IS GRAPHIC.  PROVIDE 
BLOCKING  THAT SHALL BE ANCHORED TO WALL BELOW AS 
RECOMMENDED   BY ROOFING SYSTEM MANUFACTURER TO 
WITHSTAND WIND UPLIFT  AS STATED IN CODE. TOP OF WALLS 
SHALL SLOPE TOWARDS ROOF.

E. INSTALL BOND BREAK BETWEEN ALL WOOD BLOCKING AND CMU 
OR CONCRETE.

ADHERED, SINGLE MEMBRANE ROOFING SYSTEM ON 1/4" PER 
FOOT TAPERED POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION SYSTEM 
CONSISTING OF TAPERED INSULATION OVER MINIMUM  3" BASE 
LAYER.  INSTALL INSULATION OVER 6 MIL POLY VAPOR 
BARRIER OVER METAL DECK. VAPOR BARRIER SHALL BE 
TAPED AND SEALED AT FULL PERIMETER AND PENETRATIONS 
INCLUDE OVERLAPPED SEAMS. INSTALL REQUIRED THICKNESS 
TO MEET AVERAGE R-VALUE OF 27.5

1

A300

2

A300

3

A300

3
3

'-
9

"

42'-8"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

1

2

B

TYP.

2'-0"

3

3

3A500

12

PLYWD. CLG.
8'-6"

PLYWD. CLG
8'-8 7/8" PLYWD. CLG

8'-8 7/8"

PLYWD. CLG
8'-8 7/8"

A500

13

A500

12

RCP LEGEND:

RCP GENERAL NOTES:

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

SUPPLY - SEE MECHANICAL

RETURN - SEE MECHANICAL

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

EXHAUST - SEE MECHANICAL

CEILING ACCESS PANEL - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

A. REFER TO MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING CEILING ACCESS PANEL 
LOCATIONS & SIZES.

B. SEE MECHANICAL FOR CEILING GRILLE INFORMATION.

C. SEE ELECTRICAL FOR LIGHTING TYPES.

D. ALL REMAINING ANNULAR SPACE AROUND ITEMS PENETRATING 
WALLS SHALL BE NEATLY SEALED.  PENETRATIONS OF FIRE 
RATED WALLS SHALL BE FIRESTOPPED WITH THE SAME AS THE 
WALL.

E. WHERE NO CEILING/EXPOSED STRUCTURE UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE, CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL MEP ABOVE OR 
EVEN WITH THE LEVEL OF THE LIGHTS. MEP SHALL RUN IN NEAT 
ORDERLY APPEARANCE GENERALLY PARALLEL OR 
PERPENDICULAR TO FINISHED STRUCTURE. WALLS IN THESE 
ROOMS TO RUN TO DECK AND ALL STRUCTURE / MEP 
COMPONENTS ARE TO BE PAINTED.

F. HANGERS AND SUPPORTS: MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL 
AND OTHER CABLING CONTRACTORS SHALL NOT HANG OR 
SUPPORT THE WORK FROM THE ROOF DECK IN ANY FASHION.  
CONDUIT RUNS SHALL NOT BE LAID ON ROOF DECK NOR LAID ON 
THE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT THAT SUPPORTS THE ROOF DECK.  
NO FASTENERS SHALL PENETRATE ROOF DECK BY ANY TRADE 
OTHER THAN THE ROOFING CONTRACTOR FOR THE NEW ROOF 
SYSTEM.

B
C

S

B
C

S

M2

M2

TPHVGB GB-42

GB-36

TPH

TPH

GB-36

TPHVGBGB-42

M2

LSD

M2

LSD

PTD PTD

MBH

5
'-
0

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"

5'-0" 1" 5'-0"

5
'-
0

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"
1

"
3

'-
1

"

5'-0" 1" 5'-10"

MENS

2

WOMENS

3MECH./STOR.

4

ADA
HGT

ACCESSORY SCHEDULE

ABBREVIATION ITEM

PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER PTD

ACCESSORY SCHEDULE GENERAL NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET G002 FOR ADA MOUNTING HEIGHTS.
2. CONFIRM EXACT LOCATION OF EACH ACCESSORY WITH OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
3. SURFACE MOUNTED ACCESSORIES SHALL BE INSTALLED OVER WALL TILE.
4. PROVIDE INSULATION WRAP AT EXPOSED PIPING AT SINKS WHERE NO OTHER PROTECTION IS PROVIDE.

LSD LIQUID SOAP DISP.

TOILET PAPER HOLDERTPH

SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSALSND

O
W

N
E

R
 

F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
. 

F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

O
W

N
E

R
 

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

. 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D

X

X XGB-36 1 1/2" DIA. 36" LONG GRAB BAR- SEE PLAN FOR CONFIGURATION.

GB-42 1 1/2" DIA. 42" LONG GRAB BAR- SEE PLAN FOR CONFIGURATION.

BCS BABY CHANGING STATION

M2 18"W x 36"H MIRROR W/ FRAME

1 1/2" DIA. 18" LONG VERTICAL GRAB BARVGB

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

MBH MOP AND BROOM HOLDER
X

X

X

X

Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830

FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

REVIEW

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

VARIES

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
ro

je
c
t 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
T

it
le

:

5/11/2022 1:44:31 PM

A110

HSR

HSR # 22002

MAY 2022

R
E

F
L

E
C

T
E

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 &
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

 C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

N
D

 &
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
O

X

4
0

7
 W

. 
H

E
M

L
O

C
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

, 
W

IS
. 

 5
4

4
0

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

B
B

O
T

S
F

O
R

D

KEY NOTES ROOF
1 PREFINISHED SEAMLESS METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS.

2 EXHAUST VENT - SEE MECHANICAL

3 PREFINISHED METAL ROOF EDGE.

1/4" = 1'-0"1
ROOF PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"2
Level 1 RCP

KEY NOTES RCP
1 RCP

1/4" = 1'-0"3
RESTROOM ACCESSORIES

No. Description Date

52



Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

2

A300

PRESS BOX

6

CONCESSIONS

1

1'-0" 15 TREADS @ 11"

13'-9"

1
6

 R
IS

E
R

S
 @

 7
"

9
'-
4

"

1'-0"

1 1/4" DIA. (NOM) STL PIPE 
HANDRAIL W/ WALL MOUNT 

BRACKETS 5'-0" O.C. MAX, MOUNT 
34" ABOVE STAIR NOSING TYP.

A2

A1

A2

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

1

A300

3

A300

CONCESSIONS

1

PRESS BOX

6

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

2

A300

9'-8"

2X10 FLOOR JOISTS

MECH./STOR.

4
CONCESSIONS

1

PRESS BOX

6

2X6 CEILING JOISTS

A300

4

A300

5

5
'-
4

"
4

'-
0

"
2

'-
8

"

B2

8" CMU

MASONRY REINFORCING

6" CMU

MASONRY REINFORCING

5 5/8" 6"

5 5/8"

A1 1'-0 1/8"

AIR SPACE

7 5/8" 7/8" 3 5/8"

4" FACE BRICK

1 HOUR RATED

@ B2a MINIMUM 2.8 

8" CMU

2 HOUR RATED

@ B2b MINIMUM 4.2 

MASONRY REINFORCING

8" CMU

PARTITION 
TYPE

STUD 
SPACING

PARTITION WIDTH

ACTUAL NOMINAL

NOTESR-VALUE

27.75

PARTITION 
TYPE

STUD 
SPACING

PARTITION WIDTH

ACTUAL NOMINAL

FIRE 
RATING

UL # STC 
RATING

PARTITION 
TYPE

STUD 
SPACING

PARTITION WIDTH

ACTUAL NOMINAL

FIRE 
RATING

UL # STC 
RATING

ADJUSTABLE MASONRY TIE

1'-0 1/8"

1'-0"- - B1 - - 46-

7 5/8"

EQUIVALENT THICKNESS

EQUIVALENT THICKNESS

8" CMU

7 5/8" 8"B2 - - 48-A2 9 1/8"

PRESSURE TREATED 
WOOD FURRING

7 5/8" 1" 1/2"

MASONRY REINFORCING

8" CMU

PARTITION 
TYPE

STUD 
SPACING

PARTITION WIDTH

ACTUAL NOMINAL

NOTESR-VALUE

-9"- -

LAP SIDING

9 1/8"

Level 1
100'-0"

PRESS BOX
109'-4"

A1

A2

2
'-
9

" 
+

/-
6

'-
0

"
5

'-
4

"
4

'-
0

"
2

'-
8

"

S
E

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
R

U
A

L

4
'-
0

"

A500

8

A500

7

A500

6

A500

5

4
'-
8

"
8

'-
8

"

S
E

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

4
'-
0

"

A500

9

A500

10

A500

11

Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830

FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

REVIEW

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

VARIES

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
ro

je
c
t 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
T

it
le

:

5/11/2022 1:44:34 PM

A300

HSR

HSR # 22002

MAY 2022

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 &

 W
A

L
L

 T
Y

P
E

S

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

 C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

N
D

 &
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
O

X

4
0

7
 W

. 
H

E
M

L
O

C
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
B

B
O

T
S

F
O

R
D

, 
W

IS
. 

 5
4

4
0

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

B
B

O
T

S
F

O
R

D

1/4" = 1'-0"1
BUILDING SECTION 1/4" = 1'-0"2

BUILDING SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"3
BUILDING SECTION

WALL TYPES

1/2" = 1'-0"4
WALL SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"5
WALL SECTION

No. Description Date

53



► GENERAL NOTES
● CONSTRUCTION

UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE, BUILDING STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR THE FINAL COMPLETED
CONDITION ONLY, AND HAS NOT BEEN ANALYZED, INVESTIGATED OR DESIGNED FOR OVERALL STRUCTURE, OR
INDIVIDUAL MEMBER, STABILITY DURING CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY
BRACING AND SUPPORTS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, BOTH INDIVIDUALLY AND COLLECTIVELY, AS REQUIRED AT 
EVERY STAGE OF CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE FINAL COMPLETION OF THE STRUCTURE.  NO PORTION OF THE BUILDING
STRUCTURE, WHILE UNDER CONSTRUCTION IS INTENDED TO BE STABLE IN THE ABSENCE OF THE CONTRACTORS 
TEMPORARY BRACES AND SUPPORTS, WHICH SHALL ADDITIONALLY PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION
LOADING.  MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE STORED, TRANSPORTED AND INSTALLED IN A MANNER THAT WILL
NOT EXCEED THE DESIGN FLOOR LOADING.

CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND PROCEDURES OF
CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TEMPORARY BRACING, SUPPORTS, SHORING, FORMING TO
SUPPORT IMPOSED CONSTRUCTION LOADS, AND OTHER SIMILAR ITEMS.

STRUCTURAL DOCUMENTS MAY REFER TO OSHA REQUIREMENTS.  SUCH REFERENCES ARE INCIDENTAL, AND ARE NOT
INTENDED TO IDENTIFY ALL APPLICABLE OSHA REQUIREMENTS.

● COMPLETENESS
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GENERAL NOTES IS ONLY A PARTIAL SUMMARY OF PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.
SEE SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS AND DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

ALL STRUCTURAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INCLUDED ARE EQUALLY APPLICABLE TO THE IMPORTANCE OF THE DEFINITION
OF STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS. ALL DRAWINGS MUST BE REVIEWED AND COMPARED PRIOR TO BIDDING AND 
CONSTRUCTION. IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS ARE IDENTIFIED REPORT TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR 
CLARIFICATION.

USE ONLY DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  DO NOT MANUALLY SCALE THE DRAWINGS OR USE ANY
DIMENSIONS MEASURED FROM ELECTRONIC DRAWING FILES.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, CENTERLINE OF FLOOR FRAMING ELEMENTS COINCIDES WITH COLUMN
CENTERLINES, AND FRAMING ELEMENTS ARE EQUALLY SPACED BETWEEN ADJACENT COLUMN CENTERLINES.

MAJOR OPENING LOCATIONS AND SIZES ARE INDICATED ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS - SMALLER OPENINGS
AND SLEEVES REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE VARIOUS BUILDING SERVICES MAY NOT BE NOTED.  CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING OPENINGS, 
INCLUDING CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN THE RESPECTIVE DISCIPLINE DOCUMENTS FOR INSTALLATION
AND IN-PLACE OPERATION OF THE RESPECTIVE EQUIPMENT OR ITEMS.

CONSULT ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS AND MANUFACTURERS SPEC
SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF PADS, CURBS, EQUIPMENT SUPPORTS, DEPRESSIONS, INSERTS, DRIPS,
REGLETS, REVEALS, FINISHES AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT REQUIREMENTS THAT NECESSITATE
INCIDENTAL ACCOMMODATION BY THE BUILDING STRUCTURE BUT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

● GENERAL
THE STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS UNRESTRAINED FOR THE PURPOSE OF FIRE RATING AND FIREPROOFING
ASSEMBLY EVALUATIONS.

STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED FOR VIBRATORY EQUIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
PLACE VIBRATORY EQUIPMENT AND EQUIPMENT SENSITIVE TO VIBRATIONS ON VIBRATION ISOLATORS SPECIFICALLY
DESIGNED FOR THE EQUIPMENT.

ALL SYSTEMS, INCLUDING EXTERIOR FACADES AND FRAMING, WHICH ARE DESIGNED AND DETAILED BY COMPONENT
SUPPLIERS, ARE ASSUMED TO IMPOSE VERTICAL AND/OR HORIZONTAL LOADS ON THE BASE BUILDING STRUCTURE
WITHOUT CAUSING TORSION IN THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.  COMPONENT SUPPLIERS ARE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DESIGNING, FURNISHING AND INSTALLING SUPPLEMENTARY BRACING MEMBERS AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT THEIR
SYSTEMS FROM CAUSING TORSION IN THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.  WHERE PROVIDED, SUPPLEMENTARY
BRACING SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH ANY BUILDING SYSTEM NOTED OR DESCRIBED  IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES MAY ANY STRUCTURAL ELEMENT BE PENETRATED, CUT, NOTCHED, BLOCKED-OUT, SLEEVED, 
CORE DRILLED, OR OTHERWISE FIELD MODIFIED OR REDUCED IN STRENGTH AFTER DELIVERY TO THE CONSTRUCTION 
SITE OR FINAL INCORPORATION IN THE BUILDING STRUCTURE UNLESS SUCH MODIFICATION IS SPECIFICALLY DETAILED
ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, OR IS APPROVED IN ADVANCE IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

► SYSTEM NOTES
● FOUNDATIONS AND EARTHWORK

REMOVE EXISTING SURFICIAL TOP SOIL AND VEGETATION FROM WITHIN THE BUILDING AREA AND A MINIMUM OF TEN 
FEET BEYOND. EXCAVATE MATERIAL TO PROPOSED SLAB-ON-GRADE SUBGRADE. PROOFROLL WITH A HEAVY RUBBER
TIRED VEHICLE. SOILS WHICH HEAVE, PUMP, OR DO NOT READILY COMPACT SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REPLACED
WITH ENGINEERED FILL.

SUBGRADE PREPARATION FOR FOOTINGS SHALL CONSIST OF EXCAVATION TO REQUIRED ALLOWABLE BEARING
CAPACITY SOILS AT OR NEAR DESIGN FOOTING ELEVATIONS. WHERE UNSUITABLE SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED AT NOMINAL
BEARING DEPTH, SEE OVER EXCAVATION DETAIL.

ALL COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO % OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY PER ASTM D-1557 MODIFIED PROCTOR. 
GRANULAR STRUCTURAL FILL BENEATH FOOTINGS SHALL BE PLACED IN LAYERS NO MORE THAN 8" THICK, AND EACH 
LAYER SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95%. COHESIVE FILL APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT SHALL BE 
PLACED IN LAYERS NO THICKER THAN 8", AND EACH LAYER SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95%. MOISTURE CONDITION FILL 
MATERIALS AS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN PROPER COMPACTION. COHESIVE SOILS OR GRANULAR SOILS WITH A 
SIGNIFICANT PERCENT OF COHESIVE FINES SHALL BE CONDITIONED TO WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT 
AT COMPACTION.

ALL ACTIVITIES CONCERNING PREPARATION AND VERIFICATION OF BEARING SOILS FOR SLAB-ON-GRADE AND FOOTINGS
SHALL BE SUPERVISED AND APPROVED BY A QUALIFIED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

COLUMNS, PIERS, AND SPREAD FOOTINGS ARE CENTERED ON GRIDLINES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  CONTINUOUS
FOOTINGS ARE CENTERED ON WALLS ABOVE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BACKFILL UNIFORMLY ON EACH SIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS, GRADE BEAMS AND OTHER SIMILAR ELEMENTS.  DO NOT
BACKFILL AGAINST ANY STRUCTURAL ELEMENT UNTIL THAT ELEMENT HAS ATTAINED FULL DESIGN STRENGTH.
DO NOT BACKFILL AGAINST BASEMENT WALLS UNTIL TOP AND BOTTOM OF WALL IS BRACED BY FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-GRADE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION NOTED ON DRAWINGS REPRESENT CONSIDERED ENGINEERING JUDGMENT BY THE
ENGINEER OF RECORD ABOUT PROTECTION FROM FROST AND MINIMUM DEPTH TO SOILS CAPABLE OF PROVIDING
DESIGN SOIL BEARING CAPACITY.  UNCERTAINTIES INHERENT IN DETERMINING THE ELEVATION OF SOILS ADEQUATE TO
PROVIDE DESIGN BEARING CAPACITY MAY REQUIRE FOUNDATIONS TO BE LOWERED – IN NO CASE SHALL TOP OF
FOOTING BE HIGHER THAN NOTED.  A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL VERIFY THAT SOIL AT THE FOOTING BASE IS
ADEQUATE TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED DESIGN SOIL BEARING CAPACITY.

● CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ACI 318–14 USING STRENGTH DESIGN
METHODOLOGY, EXCEPT WHERE MORE RESTRICTIVE REQUIREMENTS ARE NOTED.

REINFORCING CLEAR COVER SHALL BE AS NOTED BELOW UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS. 

CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH 3”
CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER

#3 - #5 BARS 1 1/2”
#6 - #18 BARS 2”

CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER
WALLS - #3 THRU #11 BARS 3/4”
WALLS - #14 THRU  #18 BARS 1 1/2”

PROVIDE (2) #5 BARS AROUND ALL OPENINGS AND (2) #5  DIAGONAL BARS AT ALL OPENING AND RE-ENTRANT 
CORNERS.  BARS SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 24” PAST OPENING.

ALL BAR SPLICES SHALL BE CONTACT LAP SPLICED USING CLASS B TENSION LAP LENGTHS, WITH ADJACENT LAPS 
STAGGERED A MINIMUM OF 3’-0” UNLESS DETAILED OTHERWISE.  {SEE REINFORCEMENT TABLES FOR REQUIRED LAP 
AND DEVELOPMENT LENGTHS.}

FIELD WELDING OF ASTM A615 REINFORCING STEEL IS NOT PERMITTED.  FIELD BENDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS
NOT PERMITTED EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY DETAILED ON STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

CORING OF COLUMNS, WALLS, BEAMS, JOISTS AND SLABS IS NOT PERMITTED.  PROVIDE STEEL SLEEVES FOR ALL
PENETRATIONS AT ALL LOCATIONS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE.

● CONCRETE MASONRY
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF TMS 402-13 AND TMS 602-13 EXCEPT
WHERE MORE RESTRICTIVE REQUIREMENTS ARE NOTED.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE PROVIDE CONTINUOUS LADDER TYPE REINFORCEMENT WITH W1.7 (9 GAUGE) SIDE AND
CROSS RODS AT 16” OC VERTICALLY IN ALL WALLS AND PIERS, AND AT 8” OC VERTICALLY AT PARAPETS.  WHERE VERTICAL
BARS ARE REQUIRED, CONSTRUCT CMU WALL TO PROVIDE A CONTINUOUS UNOBSTRUCTED CELL FROM BOTTOM TO TOP
OF BAR.  CELL CONTAINING A SINGLE BAR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3” X 4” IN PLAN AREA.

PORTIONS OF CMU CONSTRUCTION REQUIRING STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL USE GROUT ONLY.  USE OF CONCRETE FILL
IN CMU CONSTRUCTION IS NOT PERMITTED.  WHERE CLEARANCES AND CONGESTION PERMIT, USE COARSE GROUT
WITH PEA GRAVEL AGGREGATE; OTHERWISE USE FINE GROUT.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION OF ALL VERTICAL CONTROL JOINTS IN EXTERIOR WYTHES OF
EXTERIOR WALLS, AND IN ALL INTERIOR PARTITION WALLS.

PROVIDE STEEL PIPE SLEEVES AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE PIPING PASSES THROUGH CMU WALL.

WHERE BOND BEAMS INTERSECT AT WALL CORNERS AT DIFFERENT ELEVATIONS, RUN EACH BOND BEAM AROUND THE
CORNER FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO FULL BLOCK LENGTHS BEFORE TERMINATING.  WHERE BOND BEAMS ADJOIN ON THE
SAME WALL AT DIFFERENT ELEVATIONS, RUN BOND BEAMS PAST ONE ANOTHER A MINIMUM OF FOUR FULL BLOCK
LENGTHS BEFORE TERMINATING.

► SYSTEM NOTES (CONTINUED)

● WOOD FRAMING
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WOOD FRAMED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF
THE 2015 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION (NDS) FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING THE 2015
EDITION OF THE NDS SUPPLEMENT DESIGN VALUES FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION, AND THE 2015 EDITION OF THE SPECIAL
DESIGN PROVISIONS FOR WIND AND SEISMIC EXCEPT WHERE MORE RESTRICTIVE REQUIREMENTS ARE NOTED.

MAKE NO SUBSTITUTIONS OF ANY PRODUCT SPECIFIED ON ANY FRAMING PLANS WITHOUT DIRECT WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND ARCHITECT.

DO NOT CUT, NOTCH, OR DRILL HOLES IN ANY MEMBERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER OF
RECORD.  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL PERMISSION BE GIVEN FOR HOLES  IN PSL OR GLULAM MEMBERS.

WOOD SILL PLATES AND OTHER WOOD MEMBERS INCLUDING SHEATHING DIRECTLY EXPOSED TO MOISTURE OR IN
DIRECT CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR CMU SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED. WHERE LSL SILL PLATES ARE IN DIRECT
CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR CMU, THEY MUST BE SUITABLE FOR USE CATEGORY 2 (UC2) AS DEFINED BY THE AMERICAN
WOOD PROTECTION ASSOCIATION.

ALL ANCHORS USED TO ATTACH WOOD SILL PLATES TO CONCRETE OR CMU SHALL BE MECHANICALLY GALVANIZED
CARBON STEEL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM B695, CLASS 55 MINIMUM.  ALL PLATE WASHERS USED AT SILL
PLATE ANCHORS SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED.

WOOD CONSTRUCTION CONNECTORS, TRUSS TIE-DOWNS, BOLTS, LAG SCREWS, ETC. MUST BE INSTALLED DIRECTLY
AGAINST THE CONNECTED WOOD MEMBER UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS. INSTALLATION
OVER PLYWOOD/OSB OR GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING IS NOT PERMITTED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON DETAILS OR
IN DRAWINGS.

UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ALL MECHANICAL FASTENERS IN WOOD MEMBERS SHALL BE EQUALLY SPACED
ACROSS THE SECTION OF THE MEMBER.  WHEN MULTIPLE ROWS ARE INDICATED, FASTENERS ARE TO BE EQUALLY
STAGGERED ALONG THE LENGTH OF THE MEMBER.

WHERE BUILT-UP OR MULTI-PLY POSTS AND COLUMNS ARE INDICATED, FASTENING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION.

USE STEEL WASHERS BETWEEN HEAD AND NUT OF BOLT AND WOOD, AND BETWEEN HEAD OF LAG SCREW AND WOOD. 
AT ALL WOOD TO WOOD AND WOOD TO STEEL BOLTED CONNECTIONS PROVIDE HOLES IN WOOD MEMBER A MINIMUM OF
1/32" TO A MAXIMUM OF 1/16" LARGER THAN BOLT DIAMETER.  WOOD MEMBERS USING MECHANICAL FASTENERS LARGER
THAN 1/4" IN DIAMETER MAY NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR OTHER MEMBERS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

PREFABRICATED CONNECTORS ARE TO BE CONNECTED USING ONLY FASTENERS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  ALL FASTENERS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER MUST BE INCLUDED AT ALL
CONNECTIONS. FASTENER SUBSTITUTIONS ARE NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD.

ALL NAILS NOT USED WITH PREFABRICATED CONNECTORS ARE COMMON NAILS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  COMMON
NAILS SHALL CONFORM TO NDS AND ASTM F1667

  8d   NAILS = 0.131" x 2.5"          10d NAILS = 0.148" x 3"          16d NAILS = 0.162" x 3.5"          20d NAILS = 0.192" x 4"
30d NAILS = 0.207" x 4.5"            40d NAILS = 0.225" x 5"          60d NAILS = 0.263" x 6"

● POST-INSTALLED ANCHORAGE
ALL POST-INSTALLED ANCHORS MUST BE INSTALLED IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S PRINTED
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DRILL TYPE, HOLE CLEANING, INSTALLATION TORQUE,
AND TEMPERATURE CONSTRAINTS.

FOR ADHESIVE ANCHORS INSTALLED HORIZONTALLY OR UPWARDLY INCLINED, INSTALLER SHALL HOLD AN ACTIVE
ACI/CRSI ISSUED ADHESIVE ANCHOR INSTALLER CERTIFICATION IN ADDITION TO TRAINING BY THE ANCHOR
MANUFACTURER.

WHEN A SPECIFIC PRODUCT AND MANUFACTURER IS REFERENCED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THAT SPECIFIC
PRODUCT SHALL BE USED.  THE LISTS BELOW CONTAIN ACCEPTABLE PRE-APPROVED ANCHORS FOR USE AS AN EQUAL
(WHERE "OR EQUAL" IS INDICATED) OR WHERE POST-INSTALLED ANCHORAGE IS REFERRED TO IN THE STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS BY GENERIC REFERENCE (E.G. "EXPANSION ANCHOR" OR "SCREW ANCHOR" OR "ADHESIVE ANCHOR").

○ CONCRETE
EXPANSION ANCHORS FOR USE IN CONCRETE INCLUDE:

HILTI: KWIK-BOLT TZ
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: STRONG-BOLT 2
DEWALT: POWER-STUD+SD2, +SD4 OR +SD6

SCREW ANCHORS FOR USE IN CONCRETE INCLUDE:
HILTI: KH-EZ
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: TITEN HD
DEWALT: SCREW-BOLT+

ADHESIVE ANCHORS FOR USE IN CONCRETE INCLUDE:
HILTI: HIT-RE 500 V3 OR HIT-HY 200
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: SET-3G OR AT-XP
DEWALT: PURE110+ OR AC200+ GOLD

○ MASONRY ANCHORS
EXPANSION ANCHORS TO SOLID OR GROUTED CMU INCLUDE:

HILTI: KWIK-BOLT TZ
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: STRONG-BOLT 2
DEWALT: POWER-STUD+SD1

SCREW ANCHORS TO SOLID OR GROUTED CMU INCLUDE:
HILTI: KH-EZ
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: TITEN HD
DEWALT: SCREW-BOLT+

ADHESIVE ANCHORS TO SOLID, GROUTED, OR HOLLOW CMU:
HILTI: HIT-HY 270
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE: AT-XP
DEWALT: AC100+ GOLD

► BUILDING CODES 
● DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE 2018 WISCONSIN COMMERCIAL
BUILDING CODE (BASED ON IBC 2015) AS CONTAINED IN CHAPTERS SPS 361, SPS 362 and SPS 366 OF THE WISCONSIN
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

RISK CATEGORY II

► DESIGN LOADS AND DATA 
● SUPERIMPOSED LOADS (STRUCTURE SELF WEIGHT NOT INCLUDED) 

TYPICAL FLOOR
DEAD 25 PSF
LIVE 100 PSF

ROOF LOADS
DEAD 15 PSF
LIVE (SEE SNOW LOAD ALSO) 20 PSF

LIVE LOAD REDUCTION NONE 
CEILING 15 PSF

● SNOW LOADS 
GROUND SNOW (p g) 50 PSF 
SNOW DENSITY (0.13 x p g + 14 < 30) 20.5 PCF 
ROOF EXPOSURE PARTIALLY EXPOSED 
EXPOSURE FACTOR (C e) 1.0 
THERMAL FACTOR - BUILDING (C t) 1.2
SNOW IMPORTANCE FACTOR (I s) 1.0
SLOPED ROOF SNOW LOAD (p s = Cs p f) 42 PSF

● WIND DATA 
ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED - 3 SECOND GUST (V ULT) 115 MPH 
BUILDING ENCLOSURE ENCLOSED 
EXPOSURE C
WIND IMPORTANCE FACTOR (IW) 1.0
WIND DIRECTIONALITY FACTOR (K d) 0.85  
TOPOGRAPHIC FACTOR (K zt) 1.0 
GUST FACTOR (Gf - BUILDING IS FLEXIBLE) 0.85
INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT (ENCLOSED - GC pi) ± 0.18
ANALYSIS PROCEDURE SIMPLIFIED
EDGE ZONE WIDTH (2a) 6.0 FT 
MEAN ROOF HEIGHT (h) 20 FT 
ROOF PLANE SLOPE (Θ) 14 DEGREES 
COMPONENTS AND CLADDING SEE ADJACENT TABLE 
MINIMUM NET UPLIFT 

INTERIOR SPACES 15 PSF 
EXTERIOR CANOPIES/SOFFITS 30 PSF 

● SEISMIC DATA 
SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR 1.00 
MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION FOR SHORT PERIODS (S S) 0.047 
MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION FOR 1 SECOND PERIOD (S 1) 0.030
SITE CLASS PER ASCE CHAPTER 20.1 D 
DESIGN SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION FOR SHORT PERIODS (S DS) 0.050 
DESIGN SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION FOR 1 SECOND PERIOD (S D1) 0.048 
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY B 
BASIC SEISMIC FORCE RESISTING SYSTEM AND PARAMETERS 

ORDINARY REINFORCED MASSONRY SHEAR WALLS
R = 2.0 Ω O = 2.0 C d =1.75 

SEISMIC RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (C s) 0.025
ANALYSIS PROCEDURE EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE (ASCE 12.8)

► MATERIAL STRENGTHS AND STANDARDS 
THE MATERIAL STRENGTHS AND STANDARDS LISTED HERE REPRESENT A SELECTED SUMMARY OF THE REQUIREMENTS
NOTED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN THESE NOTES AND THE SPECIFICATIONS, THESE NOTES SHALL GOVERN.

● SOILS 
DESIGN SOIL BEARING CAPACITY FOR SPREAD/STRIP FOOTINGS 1500 PSF (ASSUMED)

● CONCRETE (28 DAY STRENGTH)
FOOTINGS f `c = 3,000 PSI 
FOUNDATION WALLS f `c = 4,000 PSI  
INTERIOR SLAB-ON-GRADE f `c = 4,000 PSI 
EXTERIOR SLAB-ON-GRADE f `c = 4,500 PSI 

● REINFORCING STEEL 
WELDED WIRE FABRIC, PROVIDED IN FLAT SHEETS ONLY (ASTM A185) F y = 65,000 PSI 
DEFORMED BARS (ASTM A615, GRADE 60) F y = 60,000 PSI 

● MASONRY  
CONCRETE MASONRY ASSEMBLY (RUNNING BOND) f `m = 2,500 PSI 

CMU (ASTM C90 - NORMALWEIGHT ) 3,250 PSI 
MORTAR (ASTM C270) TYPE S

GROUT (ASTM C476) f `c = 3,000 PSI 
ANCHOR RODS (ASTM F1554, GRADE 36) F y = 36,000 PSI

GROUT (ASTM C1107) f `c = 5,000 PSI
● WOOD

BOLTS AND LAG SCREWS (ASTM A307, GRADE A) F u = 60,000 PSI; 
THREADED RODS (ASTM A36) F y = 36,000 PSI; F u = 58,000 PSI
ANCHOR RODS (ASTM F1554, GRADE 36) F y = 36,000 PSI, F u = 58,000 PSI
PLATES (ASTM A36) F y = 36,000 PSI; F u = 58,000 PSI
WALL STUDS/MULTIPLY POSTS (SPF, NO.1 / NO.2) F b =    875 PSI F v = 135 PSI   F c ιι  = 725 PSI E = 1,400,000 PSI
JOISTS/HEADERS (SPF, NO. 2 OR BETTER) F b =    875 PSI F v = 135 PSI   F c ┴ = 425 PSI E = 1,400,000 PSI
POSTS AND TIMBERS (SPF, NO.2 OR BETTER)   F b =    500 PSI   F c ιι  = 500 PSI E = 1,000,000 PSI
STRINGERS (SPF, NO.2 OR BETTER) F b =    600 PSI F v = 125 PSI   F c ┴ = 425 PSI E = 1,000,000 PSI

FLAT ROOF
ROOF SLOPE 1/2" 
PER FT OR LESS

GABLE ROOF
ROOF SLOPE 0°< L <7°

GABLE ROOF
ROOF SLOPE 7°< L <45°

HIP ROOF
ROOF SLOPE 7°< L <27°

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1

WIND
AREA (SF)

ZONE

10

a

a

1 20

1 50

1 100

2 10

20

50

100

3 10

20

50

100

2

2

2

3

3

3

(+)

0° TO 7°

(-) (+)

7° TO 27°

(-) (+)

27° TO 45°

(-)

ROOF SLOPE

4

WIND
AREA (SF)

10

20

50

100

10

20

50

100

(+) (-)

ZONE

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

23.8 25.8

22.7

21.3

20.2

24.7

23.3

22.2

31.9

29.7

26.9

24.7

23.8

22.7

21.3

20.2

LOCATION

OVERHANG

OVERHANG

OVERHANG

OVERHANG

10

20

50

100

WIND
AREA (SF)

ZONE 2

0° TO 7°

ZONE 3

7° TO 27° 27° TO 45°

ROOF SLOPE

(-) WIND PRESSURE ON ROOF OVERHANGS

ZONE 2 ZONE 3 ZONE 2 ZONE 3

NOTES:
1. TABULATED LOADS ARE BASED ON ASCE 7-10 SIMPLIFIED PROVISIONS FOR ENCLOSED REGULAR-SHAPED BUILDINGS 

WITH THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS: WIND SPEED = 115 MPH, MEAN ROOF HEIGHT = 30'-0", EXPOSURE B, Kzt   = 1.0.

2. FOR DIFFERENT MEAN ROOF HEIGHTS OR EXPOSURES, TABULATED VALUES SHALL BE MULTIPLIED BY THE ADJUST 
FACTOR (λ) CONTAINED WITHING THE ABOVE TABLE.

3. FOR WIND PRESSURES BELOW 16 PSF AFTER ALL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS HAVE BEEN TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT, A 
MINIMUM WIND PRESSURE OF 16 PSF SHALL BE USED FOR DESIGN. THOSE PRESSURES INDICATED BY IN THE ABOVE 
TABLE ARE THOSE THAT FALL BELOW THE MINIMUM VALUE BASED ON NO ADJUSTMENTS.

4. WIND PRESSURES INDICATED ARE STRENGTH LEVEL VALUES.

5. TABLE LEGEND:
• (+) = POSITIVE (INWARD) PRESSURE
• (-) = NEGATIVE (OUTWARD) PRESSURE
• SF = SQUARE FEET

6. FOR EFFECTIVE MEMBER AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY LISTED, INTERPOLATE OR USE LARGEST VALUE OF WIND 
PRESSURE / SUCTION NOTED. DO NOT USE 1/3 STRESS INCREASE FOR MEMBER DESIGN WITH VALUES NOTED IN THIS 
TABLE.

7. LENGTH NOTED "a" = 6.0 FEET

MEAN ROOF 
HEIGHT (FT)

EXPOSURE

B C

15 1.00 1.21

20 1.00 1.29

25 1.00 1.35

30 1.00 1.40

35 1.05 1.45

40 1.09 1.49

45 1.12 1.53

50 1.16 1.56

55 1.19 1.59

60 1.22 1.62

3

3

5

5 5

52
2

1

1

4
4

1

5

5 5

5

4
4

5

5 5

5

44

5

5 5

5

44

3

3

3

3
2

2

1

2

2

2

1

1

2

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

3

3

2

2

3

ADJUSTMENT FACTOR (λ)

a

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

1

1

3
1

3

2

2

3

23.8

23.2

22.4

21.8

39.9

35.7

30.1

25.8

60.1

49.8

36.1

25.8

13.7

12.5

10.9

9.7

13.7

12.5

10.9

9.7

13.7

12.5

10.9

9.7

21.8

21.2

20.4

19.8

37.9

34.9

30.9

27.8

56.0

52.4

47.6

44.0

21.8

21.2

20.4

19.8

21.8

21.2

20.4

19.8

21.8

21.2

20.4

19.8

23.8

22.6

21.0

19.8

27.8

26.6

25.0

23.8

27.8

26.6

25.0

23.8

54.3 56.5 44.4 74.6 40.3 40.3

33.7 44.3 44.4 67.3 39.1 39.1

32.9 28.8 44.4 57.1 37.5 37.5

32.3 16.1 44.4 50.4 36.3 36.3

3

3
3

3

2
2

a

COMPONENTS AND CLADDING  WIND PRESSURES (PSF)

9.7

9.1

8.3

7.7

9.7

9.1

8.3

7.7

9.7

9.1

8.3

7.7

STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS:
AB ANCHOR BOLT (ROD)
AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT
ALT ALTERNATE
APPROX APPROXIMATELY
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL
BF BOTTOM OF FOOTING
BS BOTTOM OF STEEL
BC BOTTOM CHORD
BLDG BUILDING
BRG BEARING
BTWN BETWEEN
CB CATCH BASIN
CIP CAST-IN-PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTER LINE
CLR CLEAR (DISTANCE)
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COL COLUMN  
CONC CONCRETE  
CONT CONTINUOUS
CS COLUMN STRIP
DBA DEFORMED BAR ANCHOR

OR DECK BEARING ANGLE
DBE DECK BEARING ELEVATION
DEMO DEMOLITION / DEMOLISH
DIA DIAMETER
DL DEAD LOAD
DWG DRAWING
EOD EDGE OF DECK
EOS EDGE OF SLAB
EF EACH FACE
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRICAL
ENG ENGINEER
EQ EQUAL
ES EDGE STRIP
EW EACH WAY
EWEF EACH WAY EACH FACE
EXP EXPANSION  
EXT EXTERIOR
EXTG or (e) EXISTING
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FLG FLANGE
FLR FLOOR
FND FOUNDATION
FTG FOOTING
FRMG FRAMING
FUT FUTURE
FV FIELD VERIFY
GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GLULAM GLUE-LAMINATED BEAM(S)
GT GIRDER TRUSS
HK HOOK
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HP HIGH POINT
HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING, 

AND AIR CONDITIONING
HWS HEADED WELDED STUD(S)
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
INT INTERIOR
JBE JOIST BEARING ELEVATION
K KIP 
KO KNOCKOUT PANEL
KSI KIPS PER SQUARE INCH
L  ANGLE
LB POUNDS
LL LIVE LOAD

LLBB LONG LEG BACK TO BACK
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LP LOW POINT
LSB CLASS 'B' BAR LAP
LSL LAMINATED STRAND LUMBER
LTWT LIGHTWEIGHT
LVL LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER
LW LONG WAY
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MS MIDDLE STRIP
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
OSL OUTSTANDING LEG
PC PRECAST / PRESTRESSED
PCI POUNDS PER CUBIC INCH
PDF POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT
PL PLATE
PLBG PLUMBING
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PROJ PROJECTION
PSF POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT PRE (POST) -TENSIONED
RD ROOF DRAIN
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCE(D)
REM REMAINDER
RTU ROOF TOP UNIT
SC SLIP CRITICAL
SCHED SCHEDULE
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SL SNOW LOAD
SLBB SHORT LEGS BACK TO BACK
SOG SLAB-ON-GRADE
SPA SPAC(ES)(ED)(ING)
SPEC SPECIFICATION(S)
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
SW SHORT WAY
TF TOP OF FOOTING
TL TOP OF LEDGE
TP TOP OF PIER
TS TOP OF STEEL
TW TOP OF WALL
TC TENSION CONTROL
TC TOP CHORD
THK THICK (NESS) (ENED)
TL TOTAL LOAD
TYP TYPICAL
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VWA VERIFY WITH ARCHITECT
WL WIND LOAD
WP WORKING POINT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

1. BLOCKING BETWEEN CEILING JOISTS, RAFTERS OR TRUSSES TO 
TOP PLATE OR OTHER FRAMING BELOW.

(3) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR
(3) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

EACH END, TOENAIL

DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING ELEMENTS NUMBER AND TYPE OF FASTENER SPACING AND LOCATION

IBC 2018 TABLE 2304.10.1 FASTENING SCHEDULE

ROOF

BLOCKING BETWEEN RAFTERS OR TRUSS NOT AT THE WALL 
TOP PLATE, TO RAFTER OR TRUSS.

FLAT BLOCKING TO TRUSS AND WEB FILLER.

2. CEILING JOISTS TO TOP PLATE.

3. CEILING JOIST NOT ATTACHED TO PARALLEL RAFTER, LAPS 
OVER PARTITIONS (NO THRUST).

4. CEILING JOIST ATTACHED TO PARALLEL RAFTER (HEEL JOINT).

5. COLLAR TIE TO RAFTER.

6. RAFTER OR ROOF TRUSS TO TOP PLATE.

7. ROOF RAFTERS TO RIDGE VALLEY OR HIP RAFTERS; OR ROOF 
RAFTER TO 2-INCH RIDGE BEAM.

(2) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131")
(2) 3"x0.131" NAILS
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES

EACH END, TOENAIL

(2) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162")
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES

END NAIL

16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162") @ 6" OC
3"x0.131" NAILS @ 6" OC
3"x14 GAGE STAPLES @ 6" OC

FACE NAIL

(3) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR
(3) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

EACH JOIST, TOENAIL

FACE NAIL(3) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

PER IBC TABLE 2308.7.3.1 FACE NAIL

(3) 10d COMMON (3"x0.148"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

FACE NAIL

(3) 10d COMMON (3"x0.148"); OR
(3) 16d BOX (3 1/2"x0.135"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

TOENAIL
c

(2) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162"); OR
(3) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN; OR
(3) 10d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.148"); OR
(4) 16d BOX (3 1/2"x0.135"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

END NAIL

TOENAIL

SCHEDULE NOTES:
FOR SI: 1 INCH = 25.4 mm.
a. NAILS SPACED AT 6 INCHES AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS WHERE SPANS ARE 48 INCHES OR MORE. FOR NAILING OF WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL AND

PARTICLEBOARD DIAPHRAGMS AND SHEAR WALLS, REFER TO IBC SECTION 2305. NAILS FOR WALL SHEATHING ARE PERMITTED TO BE COMMON, BOX OR CASING.
b. SPACING SHALL BE 6 INCHES ON CENTER ON THE EDGES AND 12 INCHES ON CENTER AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS FOR NONSTRUCTURAL APPLICATIONS. PANEL 

SUPPORTS AT 16 INCHES (20 INCHES IF STRENGTH AXIS IN THE LONG DIRECTION OF THE PANEL, UNLESS OTHERWISE MARKED).
c. WHERE A RAFTER IS FASTENED TO AN ADJACENT PARALLEL CEILING JOIST IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SCHEDULE AND THE CEILING JOIST IS FASTENED TO THE 

TOP PLATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SCHEDULE, THE NUMBER OF TOENAILS IN THE RAFTER SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED BY ONE NAIL.
d. RSRS-01 IS A ROOF SHEATHING RING SHANK NAIL MEETING SPECIFICATIONS IN ASTM F1667.

FLOOR

21. JOIST TO SILL, TOP PLATE, OR GIRDER.

22. RIM JOIST, BAND JOIST, OR BLOCKING TO TOP PLATE, SILL 
OR OTHER FRAMING BELOW.

23. 1" x 6" SUBFLOOR OR LESS TO EACH JOIST.

24. 2" SUBFLOOR TO JOIST OR GIRDER.

25. 2" PLANKS (PLANK & BEAM - FLOOR & ROOF).

26. BUILT-UP GIRDERS AND BEAMS, 2" LUMBER LAYERS.

27. LEDGER STRIP SUPPORTING JOISTS OR RAFTERS.

28. JOIST TO BAND JOIST OR RIM JOIST.

29. BRIDGING OR BLOCKING TO JOIST, RAFTER OR TRUSS.

TOENAIL

6" OC, TOENAIL

FACE NAIL

FACE NAIL

EACH BEARING, FACE NAIL

32" OC, FACE NAIL AT TOP AND BOTTOM 
STAGGERED ON OPPOSITE SIDES

24" OC, FACE NAIL AT TOP AND BOTTOM 
STAGGERED ON OPPOSITE SIDES

ENDS AND AT EACH SPLICE, FACE NAIL

EACH JOIST OR RAFTER, FACE NAIL

END NAIL

EACH END, TOENAIL

(3) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR FLOOR
(3) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN
8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR
10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN
(2) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR
(2) 10d BOX (3"x0.128")

(2) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162")

(2) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162")

20d COMMON (4"x0.192")

10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN
AND:
(2) 20d COMMON (4"x0.192")
(3) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(3) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(3) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

(3) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN
(3) 16d COMMON (3 1/2"x0.162"); OR
(4) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(4) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(4) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN
(2) 8d COMMON (2 1/2"x0.131"); OR
(2) 10d BOX (3"x0.128"); OR
(2) 3"x0.131" NAILS; OR
(2) 3" 14 GAGE STAPLES, 7/16" CROWN

Key Plan:

HSR Project Number:

Project Date:

Drawn By:

Last Update:

HSR ASSOCIATES INC.
100 MILWAUKEE STREET
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

PHONE: 608.784.1830
FAX: 608.782.5844

www.hsrassociates.com

REVIEW

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

Consultant:

Revisions:

Graphic Scale:

VARIES

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
ro

je
c
t 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
T

it
le

:

project number: 2220263

5/5/2022 3:41:43 PM

S001

raSmith

HSR #

MAY 2022

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 N
O

T
E

S

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

N
D

 &
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
O

X

S
tr

e
e
t

C
it

y
, 
S

ta
te

  
Z

ip

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 A

B
B

O
T

S
F

O
R

D

STRUCTURAL SHEET INDEX

S001 STRUCTURAL NOTES
S100 FOUNDATION PLAN
S200 FRAMING PLANS

No. Description Date

3D VIEW

54



 55



 

56



 

57



 58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



CONTRACT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 

& ABBOTSFORD APPLIANCE, INC. 

This Agreement entered into this  day of November, 2020, by and between the City of 
Abbotsford (“City”), a Wisconsin municipal corporation, and Abbotsford Appliance, Inc., a 
Wisconsin business corporation (“Developer”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Tax Incremental District No. 6 (the “District”) 
to permit certain costs incurred by the City for the development of the District to be reimbursed 
from property tax increments; and 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by § 66.1105 of Wisconsin Statutes, as amended from 
time to time, to enter into any contract or agreement necessary or convenient to implement the 
provisions and effectuate the purposes of the District Project Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into a private development agreement with the 
Developer to achieve the objectives of and facilitate the development of the District’s Project Plan; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to purchase and develop a parcel of property in the 
District for business purposes. It is hereinafter referred to as the “Development”, which is the site 
plan incorporated herein by reference and is described and mapped in attached Exhibit “A”. This 
property is currently owned by the City. The City is prepared to provide assistance to the Developer 
in order to bring about development in accordance with this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed development by the Developer would not occur but for the 
development assistance being provided by the City under the terms of this Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, mutual promises, obligations, and 
benefits provided in this Agreement, the City and the Developer agree as follows: 

Section 1. 
Findings and Determinations 

The City hereby finds and determines that: 

1. The Private Development proposed by the Developer is consistent with the public
purposes, plans and objectives respectively set forth in the District Project Plan.

2 A portion of the costs incurred or to be incurred by the City for the implementation of the
District Project Plan will act as an inducement for the development by the Developer, and
thereby making more likely the District Project Plan objectives and further adhering to the
purposes and requirements of Wisconsin Statute § 66.1105.

Current Date

66

Josh
Cross-Out
Change to Current Date



Section 2. 
Representations by the City 

 
The City makes the following representations as the basis for entering into this Contract: 

 
1. The City is a Wisconsin municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of Wisconsin. 
 
2. The Development as proposed by the Developer constitutes a permitted use under the 

zoning ordinance of the City. 
 
3. The activities of the City for this Development are undertaken and authorized for the 

purpose defined in Wisconsin Statutes §66.1105. 
 

Section 3. 
Representations by Abbotsford Appliance, Inc. 

 
Abbotsford Appliance, Inc. represents and warrants that: 

 
1. The Developer has full authority to execute and perform this agreement. 

 
2. On the Property, the Developer will construct, operate, and maintain its Development in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all local, state, and federal laws and 
regulations. The Development Plan is attached and incorporated into this Agreement as 
“Exhibit A”. 

 
3. Developer is a business entity registered with the Wisconsin Department of Financial 

Institutions and licensed to conduct business in the State of Wisconsin. 
 
 

Section 4. 
Obligations of the Parties 

 
1. The City shall convey to the Developer a parcel of land located in the City’s Industrial 

Park, with no physical property address assigned, but further described as Lot 2 on 
Certified Survey Map No. 2964, recorded with Clark County Register of Deeds as 
Document No. 639080, being Part of the NE ¼ of the SE ¼, and Part of the SE ¼ of 
the SE ¼, of Section 1, Township 28 North, Range 1 East, City of Abbotsford, Clark 
County, Wisconsin. The land will be conveyed to the Developer at a per acre cost of 
$1.00. 

 
2. The City agrees to pay all legal fees, surveying expenses, and Certified Survey Map 

expenses related to this Agreement. 
 

3. The Developer agrees that if this Agreement is terminated due to Developer’s actions 
or omissions, the Developer shall be responsible to reimburse the City for one-half of 
the costs articulated in above paragraph 2 of Section 4. 

67



4. The City shall provide utility services, including water, sanitary, sewer, natural gas main,
and electric service, to the Developer up to the Developer’s property line, or to such
point as the parties may mutually agree. A public roadway along the north portion of
the Developer’s property will also be provide by the City. The City shall have full access
to the utilities which it is providing under this Agreement. This will be in the form
of an easement. This easement will be a minimum of 40 ft in width. The easement shall
be at no cost to the City. The specific scope of the utility services, the size and location
of the various utilities, and the roadway will be determined in a separate agreement,
which both parties agree to negotiate in good faith, and which as soon as executed by
the parties, will be incorporated herein by reference.

5. All structures placed upon the project site shall be constructed in accordance with all
applicable local, state, and federal building and zoning laws, and shall be completed no
later than August 1, 2023. Construction of this Development shall commence no later
than August 1, 2022.

6. The City reserves the right to special access for any future projects not covered in this
Agreement. In the event the Development is not completed as planned by August 1,
2023, the Property, including all improvements, shall revert to the City.

7. Upon acquisition, the property and future improvements shall be assessed for
property tax purposes on a uniform basis with all other property in the City, and the
Developer shall pay all applicable property taxes upon the value so assessed.  The
Developer agrees to pay a minimum assessed value of $125,000.00 per acre.  If the
actual assessed value, including improvements, under this paragraph 6 is higher than
$125,000.00 per acre, then the Developer agrees to pay the higher value.

8. The Developer agrees that the property will not be sold or transferred to an entity which
has tax-exempt status.

Section 5. Miscellaneous 

1. Developer shall indemnify the City for all amounts of attorney’s fees and expenses and
expert fees/expenses incurred in enforcing this Agreement.

2. The City shall have all remedies provided by this Agreement, and provided at law or in
equity, necessary to cure any default or remedy all actual damages under this Agreement.

3. This Agreement is binding on the successors and assigns of the parties, including but not
limited to, any subsequent owner of the Property, any part of the Property, or any real

August 1, 2024 & August 1, 2023

August 1, 2024

68

Josh
Cross-Out
August 1, 2024

Josh
Cross-Out
August 1, 2023

Josh
Cross-Out

Josh
Sticky Note
August 1, 2024



property interest in the Property or any part of the property. If at any time the Property has 
more than one owner, any Payment for Municipal Services due under this Agreement for 
any Valuation Year shall be allocated among the owners in proportion to the fair market 
value of their property interests as of January 1 of the Valuation Year, as determined under 
section 4 of this Agreement. 

4. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until such time as Developer’s
obligations and the City’s obligations have been fully satisfied, at which point this
Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this
Agreement has been recorded, the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the
Agreement.

5. If any part of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the rest of the
Agreement remains valid and enforceable.

6. No waiver of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a continuing
waiver of the remainder of this Agreement.

7. The City does not become a partner, employer, principal or agent of or with the Developer.
No vested right to develop the Project are granted to Developer by this document; the City
does not warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals for development as a
result of this Agreement.

8. Notice pursuant to this document shall be delivered to the following persons:

City: Dan Grady, City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 
203 N. First Street 
Abbotsford, WI 54405 

Developer: Abbotsford Appliance, Inc. 
Attn: Brandon Mueller 
200 B. First Street, P.O. Box 8 
Abbotsford, WI 54405 

9. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of Wisconsin. The State of Wisconsin has original jurisdiction and legal disputes
arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in Clark County Circuit Court.

Section 6. 

Effective Date/Conformity 

This contract shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval by the Abbotsford 
Common Council and execution by Abbotsford Appliance, Inc. 

Josh Soyk-City Administrator

69

Josh
Cross-Out
Josh Soyk-City Administrator



Section 7. 
Entire Agreement 

There are no other agreements or understandings, either oral or in writing, between the parties 
affecting this Agreement. 

DEVELOPER: 

By: 
Brandon Mueller, President of Abbotsford 

Appliance, Inc. 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD: 

By:  
Lori Voss, Mayor 

Dated: 

Dated: 

ATTEST: 

By_____________________________________      Dated____________________________ 
     Dan Grady- Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

James Weix- Mayor

Josh Soyk-City Administrator

70

Josh
Cross-Out
James Weix- Mayor

Josh
Cross-Out



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

ABBY COUNTY MARKET

05/22 05/11/2022 33143 344 IN HOUSE 4/4 CH - CHEESE/SAUS TRAY FOR HUTH 100-51405-300 41.81 41.81

05/22 05/11/2022 33143 344 IN HOUSE 4/5 CH-ELECTION SUPPLIES (WATER, CO 100-51410-300 28.42 28.42

05/22 05/11/2022 33143 344 IN HOUSE 4/7 DISTILLED WATER 600-53200-320 3.96 3.96

          Total 33143: 74.19

          Total ABBY COUNTY MARKET: 74.19

ABBYCOLBY CROSSINGS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

05/22 05/10/2022 33142 6 ROOM TAX 1 2022 1ST QTR ROOM TAX PAYMENT 100-56700-730 3,146.48 3,146.48

          Total 33142: 3,146.48

          Total ABBYCOLBY CROSSINGS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 3,146.48

ABT MAILCOM

05/22 05/11/2022 33144 362 42124 Water - UTILITY MAILINGS & INSERT 600-53200-320 597.60 597.60

          Total 33144: 597.60

          Total ABT MAILCOM: 597.60

AT & T MOBILITY

04/22 04/25/2022 33110 457 287301433297 Water - IPad 4 G 600-53200-320 23.50 23.50

          Total 33110: 23.50

          Total AT & T MOBILITY: 23.50

BAKER & TAYLOR

04/22 04/25/2022 33111 498 2036647477 Lib- Books 400-55150-311 233.96 233.96

04/22 04/25/2022 33111 498 2036671529 Lib- Books 400-55150-311 91.21 91.21

          Total 33111: 325.17

05/22 05/11/2022 33145 498 2036702066 Lib- I LOVE STRAWBERRIES, DREAM  400-55150-311 120.73 120.73

          Total 33145: 120.73

          Total BAKER & TAYLOR: 445.90

BATTERIES & BULBS

04/22 04/25/2022 33112 510 P50432671 PW - LED Light bulbs 100-53311-121 519.00 519.00

          Total 33112: 519.00

          Total BATTERIES & BULBS: 519.00

BAUERNFEIND

04/22 04/25/2022 33113 513 INV134379 CH - Contract Copy Charge (Quarterly) 100-51401-319 153.41 153.41

04/22 04/25/2022 33113 513 INV134392 Lib - Contract Charge Copier 400-55152-319 65.12 65.12

          Total 33113: 218.53

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

71



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total BAUERNFEIND: 218.53

BP

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 660430 Water - Bloch 600-53200-332 84.00 84.00

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 661612 Water - Meyer 600-53200-332 112.33 112.33

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 664751 PW - Craig 100-53311-332 125.61 125.61

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 667783 PW - Craig 100-53311-332 155.71 155.71

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 667799 PW - Craig 100-53311-332 49.89 49.89

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 674871 Water - Meyer 600-53200-332 97.58 97.58

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 676056 Water - Bloch 600-53200-332 86.01 86.01

04/22 04/19/2022 7032401 2869 682130 Water - Meyer 600-53200-332 80.44 80.44

          Total 7032401: 791.57

          Total BP: 791.57

CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 114-4779509-5 LIB-THE 355 400-55153-311 17.96 17.96

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 ADOBE MAR  WATER - ADOBE MONTHLY SUBSCRIP 600-53200-319 15.81 15.81

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-1540 LIB - WAGONS WEST 400-55150-311 5.21 5.21

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-1728 LIB - WAGONS WEST-CALIFORNIA 400-55150-311 19.37 19.37

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-1916 LIB - ARKIDEN, WAGONS WEST COLO 400-55150-311 165.61 165.61

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-2003 LIB - WAGONS WEST-NEVADA 400-55150-311 5.99 5.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-2600 LIB - WAGONS WEST-TENNESSEE 400-55150-311 6.77 6.77

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-4219 LIB - WAGONS WEST-NEW MEXICO 400-55150-311 7.99 7.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-4497 LIB - WAGONS WEST-IDAHO 400-55150-311 5.95 5.95

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-7469 LIB - HOUSE OF SKY AND BREATH 400-55150-311 24.84 24.84

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-7708 LIB- PAINT BY STICKER, TABLECLOTH 400-55147-720 71.87 71.87

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-7760 LIB - HOUSE OF EARTH AND BLOOD 400-55150-311 19.98 19.98

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-8293 LIB - WAGONS WEST-WYOMING & WA 400-55150-311 10.99 10.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-8509 LIB - THE FUTURE IS HISTORY, CINCO  400-55150-311 89.75 89.75

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-8576 LIB - WAGONS WEST-MONTANA 400-55150-311 5.62 5.62

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 111-9622 LIB - WAGONS WEST-INDEPENDENCE 400-55150-311 21.87 21.87

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 112-0972 LIB- WEDDING FAVORS, WTCYNLA 50  400-55147-720 55.96 55.96

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 112-5069 LIB - LAKE SUPERIOR, FISH OF THE M 400-55150-311 147.24 147.24

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 112-5518 LIB-16 PAK SUCTION CUP HOOKS 400-55152-319 13.90 13.90

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 112-6336 LIB - WATER BIRDS OF THE MIDWEST 400-55150-311 12.92 12.92

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 112-6905 PW - CHAIN LINK FENCE SIGN MOUN 960-51000-320 51.85 51.85

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-0179 LIB-YELLOWSTONE 400-55153-311 19.99 19.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-2539 LIB-MASTERPIECE:AROUND THE WO 400-55153-311 29.99 29.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-2539 LIB-BELFAST 400-55153-311 14.96 14.96

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-2539 LIB-A JOURNAL FOR JORDAN, MATRI 400-55153-311 60.91 60.91

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-3469 LIB-THE HATING GAME, MISS WILLOU 400-55153-311 48.76 48.76

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-5990 LIB-FISKARS SCISSORS, SCOTCH BO 400-55152-319 20.79 20.79

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-8592 LIB-FISKARS 8 IN SCISSORS 400-55152-319 14.97 14.97

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-8592 LIB-EXPO DRY ERASE 400-55152-319 9.99 9.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ 114-8592 LIB-2 FISKARS DETAIL SCISSORS 400-55152-319 13.16 13.16

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ111-3483 LIB - WASH WASH WASH YOUR HAND 400-55150-311 7.99 7.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ112-3236 LIB - ADVENTURES OF THE NORTHW 400-55150-311 153.78 153.78

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ114-0595 LIB - HERMANA 400-55150-311 30.00 30.00

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 AMZ114-3051 LIB-THOMAS & FRIENDS 400-55153-311 7.99 7.99

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 CAVALLERO  WW - CAMERA PARTS 800-53610-320 30.06 30.06

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 FACEBOOK-M LIB-FB AD-MAPLE SYRUP 400-55159-311 7.56 7.56

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 GOTO 327205 CH - GO TO MEETING 3/6 - 4/5 100-51401-319 14.77 14.77

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 MENARDS 3/1 PW- REFLECTIVE ADDRESS PLAQUE 100-53311-121 21.09 21.09

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 USPS 3/17 CH CH - STAMPS AND CERTIFIED MAIL 100-51401-319 124.70 124.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

72



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 USPS 3/18 CH - CERTIFIED MAIL 100-51401-319 7.38 7.38

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 USPS 3/22 W WATER SAMPLES 600-53200-319 28.35 28.35

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 USPS 3/3 CH - STAMP ROLLS 100-51401-319 116.00 116.00

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 USPS 3/8 WA WATER SAMPLES 600-53200-319 28.35 28.35

04/22 04/18/2022 7032402 657 UW LOCAL G BOR TRAINING 100-51401-332 45.00 45.00

          Total 7032402: 1,633.99

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 2022 CLERKS  CH - JOSH TREASURER YEAR 1 SCH 100-51401-332 499.00 499.00

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 2022 CTI TRAI CH - ERIN CLERK YEAR 2 SCHOOLIN 100-51401-332 499.00 499.00

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 ABC 5096646 WATER - DYLAN BLOCH EXAM 600-53200-320 80.00 80.00

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 ADOBE APRIL  WATER- ADOBE MONTHLY 600-53200-319 15.81 15.81

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 111-2872 LIB-LIMITLESS:UPGRADE YOUR BRAI 400-55150-311 42.69 42.69

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 111-5570 LIB- GUAISHOU DIY SAND ART 400-55142-154 31.98 31.98

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 111-6087 LIB-AZUL, SKRTUAN, LEFFIS, IDENTIF 400-55150-311 242.46 242.46

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-0169 LIB-UNSTOPPABLE, PBS KIDS, NICK J 400-55153-311 39.10 39.10

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-0201 LIB-NATURE JOURNAL, BIRDS OF PR 400-55150-311 49.95 49.95

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-0302 LIB-STORKS, NATIONAL CHAMPIONS,  400-55153-311 46.41 46.41

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-0427 LIB-GARDEN BUGS 400-55150-311 9.95 9.95

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-0916 LIB-THE TIGER RISING, MY SWEET M 400-55153-311 25.98 25.98

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-1885 LIB-SING 2, MARRY ME DVD'S 400-55153-311 37.92 37.92

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-2958 LIB-ORGANIZING, SPLIT SECOND, BIB 400-55150-311 37.97 37.97

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-3661 LIB-THE DESPERATE HOUR, THE KIN 400-55153-311 44.91 44.91

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-5535 POLICE DEPT- DEHUMIDIFIER 100-11000-002 168.65 168.65

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-9490 LIB-CIVIL BLOODS 400-55150-311 10.63 10.63

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 112-9781 LIB- SCOTCH TAPE 400-55152-319 48.26 48.26

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 114-1276 CH- 24" MONITOR 100-51401-320 158.24 158.24

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 114-1559 CH- DISPLAY PORT TO HDMI CABLE 100-51401-320 9.72 9.72

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 114-1776 WATER- BLUE-WHITE NORPRENE TU 600-53200-320 192.73 192.73

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 114-2849 CH- MONITOR SPLITTER 100-51401-320 45.98 45.98

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 AMZ 114-9448 CH-HANGING FILE RAIL CLIP 100-51401-319 7.90 7.90

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 BP 699063 WATER- DISTILLED WATER 600-53200-320 3.39 3.39

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 CLEANING PA CH-SQUEEGEE BLADE KIT 100-51600-240 161.17 161.17

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 CREATIVE HI LIB- CREATIVE HIDEAWAY 400-55152-319 67.93 67.93

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 FOURMENS 3 LIB - CLAY POTS 400-55155-311 25.24 25.24

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 GOTO 329715 CH-GOTO MEETING 100-51401-319 14.77 14.77

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 HAWKEYE DA WATER- SAMPLES 600-53200-319 53.12 53.12

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 MICROSOFT  CH-ONLINE SERVICES 100-51401-319 104.45 104.45

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 SCHOLASTIC  LIB-SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIR PURCH 400-55150-311 172.84 172.84

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 3/29 CE CH-POSTAGE LARGE ENV TO KANSA 100-51401-319 1.56 1.56

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 4/11 CE CH - CERTIFIED LETTER POSTAGE 100-51401-319 7.38 7.38

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 4/14 CH - LIQ LIC RENEW POSTAGE 100-51401-319 12.48 12.48

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 4/20 CH -POSTAGE STAMPS 100-51401-319 174.00 174.00

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 4/25 CH - CERTIFIED LETTER POSTAGE 100-51401-319 14.76 14.76

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 USPS 4/5 WATER- SAMPLES 600-53200-319 28.35 28.35

05/22 05/12/2022 7032415 657 WALMART 35 LIB-DEATH ON THE NILE DVD 400-55153-311 21.06 21.06

          Total 7032415: 3,207.74

          Total CARDMEMBER SERVICES: 4,841.73

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

04/22 04/25/2022 33114 660 1939-ID-65475 PAINT SUPPLIES FOR FISHING DOCK 960-51000-320 589.68 589.68

04/22 04/25/2022 33114 660 1939-ID-65518 PAINT SUPPLIES FOR RED ARROW P 100-55200-121 20.78 20.78

04/22 04/25/2022 33114 660 1939-ID-65520 PAINT SUPPLIES FOR RED ARROW P 100-55200-121 46.34 46.34

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

73



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33114: 656.80

          Total CARQUEST AUTO PARTS: 656.80

Cedar Corp

04/22 04/25/2022 33115 2848 110833 PW - Landfill Monitoring 100-53631-215 2,044.96 2,044.96

          Total 33115: 2,044.96

          Total Cedar Corp: 2,044.96

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

05/22 05/11/2022 33146 264 1931217 BOOKS - PLAT FICTION, PLAT MYSTE 400-55150-311 1,150.56 1,150.56

          Total 33146: 1,150.56

          Total CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT: 1,150.56

CENTRAL WISCONSIN PLUMBING, HEATING, AND

05/22 05/11/2022 33147 21 7197 2'' CURB RISER 960-51000-321 139.79 139.79

          Total 33147: 139.79

          Total CENTRAL WISCONSIN PLUMBING, HEATING, AND: 139.79

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

04/22 04/25/2022 33116 697 002187404082 WW - Telephone and Internet 800-53610-220 712.58 712.58

04/22 04/25/2022 33116 697 002194004042 CH - Fax Line 100-51620-220 89.98 89.98

          Total 33116: 802.56

05/22 05/11/2022 33148 697 000849305022 PW - fax line 100-53311-220 39.99 39.99

05/22 05/11/2022 33148 697 002194005042 CH - Fax Line 100-51620-220 89.98 89.98

          Total 33148: 129.97

          Total CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS: 932.53

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD - DIRECT PMT

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 10-1085-00-42 Parks - BASEBALL 100-55200-220 54.32 54.32

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 10-1150-00-42 Parks - SOFTBALL 100-55200-220 54.32 54.32

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 10-1250-00-42 Parks - Red Arrow 100-55200-220 54.32 54.32

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 10-1286-00-42 Parks - SHORTNER 100-55200-220 15.45 15.45

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 20-2011-00-42 CH-CITY HALL 100-51600-220 275.30 275.30

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3006-00-42 PW- GARAGE 100-53311-220 260.58 260.58

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3335-00-42 Water-EAU PLEINE WTP 600-53200-220 69.04 69.04

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3340-00-42 Water-EAU PLEINE WTP2 600-53200-220 142.64 142.64

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3345-00-42 Water-PORKY CREEK WTP 600-53200-220 481.20 481.20

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3350-00-42 WW-ELM BROOK WWTP 800-53610-220 506.01 506.01

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3355-00-42 WW-LINDEN LIFT 800-53610-220 184.44 184.44

04/22 04/25/2022 7032399 732 30-3420-00-42 Water-CENTRAL 600-53200-220 1,334.96 1,334.96

          Total 7032399: 3,432.58

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

74



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total CITY OF ABBOTSFORD - DIRECT PMT: 3,432.58

CLARK COUNTY TREASURER

05/22 05/12/2022 33177 748 2022 DOG LIC 2022 DOG LICENSE SETTLEMENT 100-44200 287.00 287.00

          Total 33177: 287.00

05/22 05/12/2022 33178 748 APRIL 2022 APRIL 2022 Municipal Court Fees 500-51200-124 468.80 468.80

          Total 33178: 468.80

          Total CLARK COUNTY TREASURER: 755.80

CLARK ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 11470-322 11470 - BUS HWY 29-BYPASS LIGHTIN 100-53311-220 61.87 61.87

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 15547-322 15547 - 601 PICKARD AVE 100-55150-121 63.30 63.30

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 4178-322 2229364 Cemetary Ave Well 10 600-53200-221 1,156.41 1,156.41

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 5438201-322 228577 Sycamore Lane 600-53200-221 1,941.67 1,941.67

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 5438949-322 5438949 - METER BUILDING #2 600-53200-221 950.63 950.63

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 5438950-322 228015 Chestnut Hill Lane 600-53200-221 419.61 419.61

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 5440187-322 5440187  - PICKARD AVE 100-55150-121 8.24 8.24

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 5443395-322 2229364 Cemetary Ave Well 10-Light 600-53200-221 8.24 8.24

04/22 04/26/2022 7032403 749 734-322 Well # 12 600-53200-221 224.97 224.97

          Total 7032403: 4,834.94

          Total CLARK ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE: 4,834.94

CLAUSNITZER, ERIN

04/22 04/25/2022 33117 752 ELECTION MI MILEAGE - ELECTION 100-51401-332 90.09 90.09

          Total 33117: 90.09

          Total CLAUSNITZER, ERIN: 90.09

COMMERCIAL TESTING LABORATORY, INC.

04/22 04/25/2022 33118 788 61538 PHOSPHOROUS, AMMONIA NITROGE 800-53610-320 961.20 961.20

          Total 33118: 961.20

05/22 05/11/2022 33149 788 61937 PHOSPHOROUS, AMMONIA NITROGE 800-53610-320 1,216.20 1,216.20

          Total 33149: 1,216.20

          Total COMMERCIAL TESTING LABORATORY, INC.: 2,177.40

CORE & MAIN

04/22 04/29/2022 33132 827 Q696759 Water - STOCK PARTS 600-53200-241 1,829.59 1,829.59

          Total 33132: 1,829.59

05/22 05/11/2022 33150 827 Q540646 SEWER-UD FRAME, UD SOLID COVE 800-53610-232 .00 .00 V

05/22 05/11/2022 33150 827 Q718940 Water- RETURN UD FRAME, UD SOLID  600-53200-320 .00 .00 V

          Total 33150: .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

75



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

05/22 05/11/2022 33176 827 Q540646 COR SEWER-UD FRAME, UD SOLID COVE 800-53610-232 2,393.76 2,393.76

          Total 33176: 2,393.76

          Total CORE & MAIN: 4,223.35

Dempsey Law Firm, LLP

05/22 05/11/2022 33151 2892 MAY STATEM 1ST ST DISCONTINUANCE 100-51300-216 1,786.00 1,786.00

          Total 33151: 1,786.00

          Total Dempsey Law Firm, LLP: 1,786.00

EASTWEST BOOKS

04/22 04/25/2022 33119 2981 ARU0332958 BOOKS 400-55150-311 249.76 249.76

          Total 33119: 249.76

          Total EASTWEST BOOKS: 249.76

FASTENAL COMPANY

04/22 04/25/2022 33120 1068 WIABB46145 Water - Stainless Steel Bolts & NUTS 600-53200-241 300.22 300.22

04/22 04/25/2022 33120 1068 WIABB46352 Water - Stainless Steel Bolts 600-53200-241 71.88 71.88

          Total 33120: 372.10

04/22 04/29/2022 33133 1068 WIABB46428 Water - Stainless Steel Bolts & NUTS 600-53200-241 71.88 71.88

04/22 04/29/2022 33133 1068 WIABB46455 Water - Stainless Steel Bolts & NUTS 600-53200-241 36.12 36.12

          Total 33133: 108.00

          Total FASTENAL COMPANY: 480.10

FOURMENS FARM HOME - COLBY

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 6997 PW-SUPPLIES 100-53311-121 33.98 33.98

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7010 WATER-wire brush cup, end brush, resin  600-53200-241 39.45 39.45

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7193 WW-garden hose 800-53610-320 29.99 29.99

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7268 WATER-resin disc, blaster 600-53200-241 17.98 17.98

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7394 WATER-paint brush 600-53200-241 9.99 9.99

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7413 WATER-Poly clamp, hardware 600-53200-241 8.78 8.78

05/22 05/11/2022 33152 1110 7428 PW-Shovels, spade 100-53311-121 139.96 139.96

          Total 33152: 280.13

          Total FOURMENS FARM HOME - COLBY: 280.13

H&S PROTECTION SYSTEMS

05/22 05/11/2022 33153 1229 R83293 FIRE ALARM MONITORING/INSPECTI 100-51600-240 105.68 105.68

          Total 33153: 105.68

          Total H&S PROTECTION SYSTEMS: 105.68

HALLMAN LINDSAY

05/22 05/11/2022 33154 262 IO302991 TRAFFIC PAINT 100-53311-121 2,849.25 2,849.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

76



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33154: 2,849.25

          Total HALLMAN LINDSAY: 2,849.25

HAWKINS INC

04/22 04/29/2022 33134 1259 6166571 SEWER - FERRIC CHLORIDE 800-53610-311 3,744.27 3,744.27

04/22 04/29/2022 33134 1259 6166572 WATER - CHEMICALS 600-53200-311 1,660.55 1,660.55

          Total 33134: 5,404.82

          Total HAWKINS INC: 5,404.82

HOMESPORTS, LLC

04/22 04/18/2022 33109 2979 53246 (2) ALUMINUM BASKETBALL HOOPS &  960-51000-320 5,746.98 5,746.98

          Total 33109: 5,746.98

          Total HOMESPORTS, LLC: 5,746.98

HYDROCORP

05/22 05/11/2022 33155 1326 0066592-IN CROSS CONNECTION SERVICES 600-53200-320 484.00 484.00

          Total 33155: 484.00

          Total HYDROCORP: 484.00

INTEGRITY FIRE PROTECTION INC

05/22 05/11/2022 33156 1347 62427 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF SPRINKLER  100-51600-240 412.00 412.00

          Total 33156: 412.00

          Total INTEGRITY FIRE PROTECTION INC: 412.00

J&M DISPLAYS INC.

04/22 04/25/2022 33121 1363 JULY 4, 2022  FIREWORKS 2022 100-55400-319 4,625.00 4,625.00

          Total 33121: 4,625.00

          Total J&M DISPLAYS INC.: 4,625.00

JAKEL PLUMBING, HEATING, & ELEC. INC.

04/22 04/25/2022 33122 1371 23347 HOT WATER HEATER ELEMENT 100-55200-121 19.00 19.00

          Total 33122: 19.00

05/22 05/11/2022 33157 1371 23412 PARTS FOR BUTTERNUT ST. PROJEC 960-51000-321 239.35 239.35

          Total 33157: 239.35

          Total JAKEL PLUMBING, HEATING, & ELEC. INC.: 258.35

MARATHON CO TREASURER

05/22 05/12/2022 33179 281 APRIL 2022 APRIL 2022 Municipal Court Fees 500-51200-124 110.00 110.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

77



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33179: 110.00

05/22 05/12/2022 33181 281 2022 DOG LIC 2022 DOG LICENSE SETTLEMENT 100-44200 126.50 126.50

          Total 33181: 126.50

          Total MARATHON CO TREASURER: 236.50

MARTIN WELDING LLC

04/22 04/25/2022 33123 1712 13782 PW - LAGS 100-53311-121 8.10 8.10

04/22 04/25/2022 33123 1712 28422 MATERIALS FOR FISHING DOCK 960-51000-320 345.84 345.84

          Total 33123: 353.94

          Total MARTIN WELDING LLC: 353.94

MENARDS-MARSHFIELD

05/22 05/11/2022 33158 1755 40412 PW - REPLACE SCHREIBER MAILBOX 100-53311-121 69.99 69.99

          Total 33158: 69.99

          Total MENARDS-MARSHFIELD: 69.99

MEYER LUMBER SUPPLY, INC.

05/22 05/11/2022 33159 1765 11036624 PW - 4-2X12X14 TREATED 100-53311-121 311.96 311.96

05/22 05/11/2022 33159 1765 11037228 PARKS- CLEAR SILICONE SEALANT, E 100-55200-121 145.57 145.57

          Total 33159: 457.53

          Total MEYER LUMBER SUPPLY, INC.: 457.53

MICROMARKETING LLC

04/22 04/25/2022 33124 1785 884357 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 40.00 40.00

04/22 04/25/2022 33124 1785 884531 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 29.58 29.58

          Total 33124: 69.58

04/22 04/29/2022 33135 1785 885413 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 44.99 44.99

04/22 04/29/2022 33135 1785 885651 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 34.38 34.38

04/22 04/29/2022 33135 1785 885757 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 12.79 12.79

04/22 04/29/2022 33135 1785 885883 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 109.79 109.79

04/22 04/29/2022 33135 1785 885945 Lib - Books 400-55150-311 42.38 42.38

          Total 33135: 244.33

05/22 05/11/2022 33160 1785 490826 Lib - SHADOWS REEL BOOK 22 400-55150-311 39.99 39.99

05/22 05/11/2022 33160 1785 492710 Lib - SKANDAR AND THE UNICORN TH 400-55150-311 39.99 39.99

          Total 33160: 79.98

          Total MICROMARKETING LLC: 393.89

MSA Professional Services Inc

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681011.0- SCHILLING PARK BAKSETBALL & PIC 960-51000-320 811.25 811.25

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681047.0- Water - Water System Evalulation 600-53200-320 4,150.00 4,150.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

78



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681055.0- N. 5TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION ( 100-53311-810 9,300.00 9,300.00

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681056.0- WATER TOWER REHABILITATION 600-53200-657 1,912.50 1,912.50

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681057.0- WELL RECONDITIONING 600-53200-657 712.50 712.50

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681058.0- NEW WELL DESIGN, BIDDING AND CO 600-53200-657 2,094.70 2,094.70

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681059.0- BUTTERNUT STREET RECONSTRUCT 960-51000-321 3,765.00 3,765.00

04/22 04/25/2022 33125 1852 R07681061.0- SCHILLING PARK BAKSETBALL & PIC 960-51000-320 2,340.00 2,340.00

          Total 33125: 25,085.95

          Total MSA Professional Services Inc: 25,085.95

NANCY CORLEY

04/22 04/29/2022 33136 828 042322-BOOK Lib-REIMBURSEMENT FOR BOOKS 400-55150-311 26.35 26.35

          Total 33136: 26.35

          Total NANCY CORLEY: 26.35

NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES IN

04/22 04/25/2022 33126 1872 4170999 ROUTINE INSPECTION - PUBLIC SAFE 100-51600-240 88.00 88.00

          Total 33126: 88.00

          Total NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES IN: 88.00

Northern Lake Services, Inc

05/22 05/11/2022 33161 2812 417713 Water - SDWA Votatile Organics, NITRA 600-53200-320 528.20 528.20

          Total 33161: 528.20

          Total Northern Lake Services, Inc: 528.20

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC

05/22 05/11/2022 33162 2971 6319165134 PW-PARTS 100-53311-230 18.15 18.15

          Total 33162: 18.15

          Total O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC: 18.15

Penworthy Company, LLC

05/22 05/11/2022 33163 2018 0581481-IN AMELIA BEDELIA, BEST CAKE EVER,  400-55150-311 349.76 349.76

          Total 33163: 349.76

          Total Penworthy Company, LLC: 349.76

POINT OF BEGINNING INC

04/22 04/29/2022 33137 2058 31497 BASEBALL CONCESSION STAND-SUR 100-55200-810 5,500.00 5,500.00

          Total 33137: 5,500.00

          Total POINT OF BEGINNING INC: 5,500.00

R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING INC

05/22 05/11/2022 33164 2107 1710 TELEVISING STORM SEWER 100-53311-121 300.00 300.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

79



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33164: 300.00

          Total R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING INC: 300.00

RACK INDUSTRIAL LLC

05/22 05/11/2022 33165 2119 5875SER CH - New Computer and Set Up for ERI 100-51401-319 1,151.15 1,151.15

05/22 05/11/2022 33165 2119 5949SER Sewer - Cloud Storage/Managed Service 800-53610-319 285.80 285.80

          Total 33165: 1,436.95

          Total RACK INDUSTRIAL LLC: 1,436.95

RiverCountry Co-op

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 426440 PW-20 LB PROPANE FILL 100-53311-121 16.59 16.59

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 426714 PW-50 PROPANE FILL 100-53311-121 34.50 34.50

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 427652 PW- BL BLAC X2, SELF ETCHING PRI 100-53311-121 138.81 138.81

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 427722 PW- 100# VALVE, PROPANE FILL, TAN 100-53311-121 139.37 139.37

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 427872 PW-BATTERY, HOSE END FITTINGS, B 100-53311-121 230.28 230.28

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 427941 PW-HOSE END FITTINGS 100-53311-121 26.31 26.31

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 428217 WATER-OIL FILTER 600-53200-320 5.02 5.02

05/22 05/11/2022 33166 2832 429163 WATER-#2 GREASE 600-53200-320 2.79 2.79

          Total 33166: 593.67

          Total RiverCountry Co-op: 593.67

SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WISCONSIN, INC.

05/22 05/11/2022 33167 2303 JUNE 2022 C JUNE 2022 HEALTH INSURANCE 100-21530-000 755.81 755.81

          Total 33167: 755.81

          Total SECURITY HEALTH PLAN OF WISCONSIN, INC.: 755.81

SECURITY OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY

04/22 04/25/2022 33127 2304 33620 HINGES, COMMERICAL TOP BRACKE 100-51600-240 57.00 57.00

          Total 33127: 57.00

          Total SECURITY OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY: 57.00

SENTIMENTAL PRODUCTIONS

04/22 04/25/2022 33128 2315 40497 Lib - Periodicals 400-55151-311 160.00 160.00

          Total 33128: 160.00

          Total SENTIMENTAL PRODUCTIONS: 160.00

SEYMOUR-MUEHL PL

04/22 04/25/2022 33129 2980 1122021 BOOKS 400-55150-311 50.00 50.00

          Total 33129: 50.00

          Total SEYMOUR-MUEHL PL: 50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

80



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

SJE

04/22 04/29/2022 33138 2982 CD99423380 REPAIR TO LINDEN LIFTSTATION PUM 800-11100-137 5,443.86 5,443.86

          Total 33138: 5,443.86

          Total SJE: 5,443.86

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

05/22 05/11/2022 33168 2386 8066017927 CH - 2 PART SPIRAL RECEIPT BOOK 100-51401-319 39.42 39.42

          Total 33168: 39.42

          Total STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE: 39.42

State of WI - Court Fines

05/22 05/12/2022 33180 2797 APRIL 2022 APRIL 2022 Marathon County 500-45100 1,667.30 1,667.30

          Total 33180: 1,667.30

          Total State of WI - Court Fines: 1,667.30

TOTAL CONTROL SYSTEMS INC

04/22 04/25/2022 33130 2512 10186 Water - PS5R-SC12 POWER SUPPLY, S 600-53200-241 105.64 105.64

          Total 33130: 105.64

          TOTAL CONTROL SYSTEMS INC: 105.64

TOWN & COUNTRY LAWN & LANDSCAPE

05/22 05/11/2022 33169 2516 5033 LAWN MOWING SHORTNER PARK 100-55150-121 2,575.00 2,575.00

05/22 05/11/2022 33169 2516 5034 LAWN MOWING-CEMETERY 100-54910-121 1,142.85 1,142.85

          Total 33169: 3,717.85

          Total TOWN & COUNTRY LAWN & LANDSCAPE: 3,717.85

TP PRINTING COMPANY, INC.

05/22 05/11/2022 33170 2519 194018 CEMETERY RULES PUBLICATION 100-54910-121 49.50 49.50

          Total 33170: 49.50

          Total TP PRINTING COMPANY, INC.: 49.50

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

04/22 04/29/2022 33139 2912 0982245007 WW - Uniforms 800-53610-320 59.85 59.85

04/22 04/29/2022 33139 2912 0982245999 WW - Uniforms 800-53610-320 59.85 59.85

04/22 04/29/2022 33139 2912 0982247054 WW - Uniforms 800-53610-320 59.85 59.85

04/22 04/29/2022 33139 2912 0982248048 WW - Uniforms 800-53610-320 59.85 59.85

          Total 33139: 239.40

          Total UNIFIRST CORPORATION: 239.40

USA BLUEBOOK

05/22 05/11/2022 33171 2579 952911 BLUE WHITE PUMP TUBES 600-53200-320 431.14 431.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

81



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33171: 431.14

          Total USA BLUEBOOK: 431.14

USDA

05/22 05/01/2022 7032404 2581 92-05 SEWER  Principal-SEWER PYMT 92-05 800-53610-611 204,910.87 204,910.87

          Total 7032404: 204,910.87

          Total USDA: 204,910.87

WE ENERGIES

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0709499727-0 Water - 101 W Elm St- Unit W#1 600-53200-220 316.47 316.47

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 07094999727- Parks - 206 N 5th Ave 100-55200-220 10.89 10.89

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 CH - 203 N 1st St 100-51600-220 813.69 813.69

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 Parks - 407 W Hemlock St 100-55200-220 114.61 114.61

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 Water - 414 W Butternut 600-53200-220 41.98 41.98

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 Water - 609 E Spruce St 600-53200-220 29.29 29.29

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 Water - 303 S 1st St 600-53200-220 50.87 50.87

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 Sewer - 401 S 11th St 800-53610-220 250.18 250.18

05/22 05/13/2022 7032400 209 0713512250-0 PW - 1001 E Elm St 100-53311-220 513.19 513.19

          Total 7032400: 2,141.17

          Total WE ENERGIES: 2,141.17

WI DNR

05/22 05/11/2022 33172 212 WU97880 2022 WATER USE FEES 600-53200-320 125.00 125.00

          Total 33172: 125.00

          Total WI DNR: 125.00

WISCONSIN DNR

05/22 05/05/2022 33141 2731 WASTEWATE EXAM FEES-PAT GUMZ 800-53610-320 125.00 125.00

          Total 33141: 125.00

          Total WISCONSIN DNR: 125.00

WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE

05/22 05/11/2022 33173 211 710595 FLUORIDE TESTING 600-53200-320 26.00 26.00

          Total 33173: 26.00

          Total WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE: 26.00

WISCONSIN VALLEY LIBRARY SERVICE

04/22 04/25/2022 33131 2748 2022-2123 Lib -V-Cat - Central Site Annual Maint Fe 400-55162-311 4,728.99 4,728.99

          Total 33131: 4,728.99

04/22 04/29/2022 33140 2748 2022-2152 PATRON CARDS 400-55162-311 91.16 91.16

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

82



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 33140: 91.16

          Total WISCONSIN VALLEY LIBRARY SERVICE: 4,820.15

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.

05/22 05/11/2022 33174 2972 0007051-4147 RECYCLING SERVICE 100-53631-219 9,487.16 9,487.16

          Total 33174: 9,487.16

          Total WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.: 9,487.16

WOLFGRAM, GAMOKE & HUTCHINSON, S.C.

05/22 05/11/2022 33175 195 APRIL STATE JUDICAL LEGAL 500-51300-217 245.00 245.00

          Total 33175: 245.00

          Total WOLFGRAM, GAMOKE & HUTCHINSON, S.C.: 245.00

XCEL ENERGY--ABBOTSFORD

05/22 05/03/2022 7032405 2774 52-5489993-9- Water- plant, wells, tower 600-53200-220 3,445.36 3,445.36

          Total 7032405: 3,445.36

05/22 05/10/2022 7032406 2774 52-8843493-9- Water- 100 E LINDEN ST 600-53200-220 32.17 32.17

          Total 7032406: 32.17

05/22 05/04/2022 7032407 2774 52-001189448 CH-310Z S 4TH ST UNIT SIGN 100-51600-220 62.15 62.15

          Total 7032407: 62.15

05/22 05/11/2022 7032408 2774 52-8216975-3- CH-203 N 1ST ST NEW 100-51600-220 598.59 598.59

          Total 7032408: 598.59

05/22 05/11/2022 7032409 2774 52-001047948 WW-401 S 11TH ST 800-53610-220 3,406.81 3,406.81

          Total 7032409: 3,406.81

05/22 05/11/2022 7032410 2774 52-8843494-0- PW - 100 OAK ST 100-53311-220 117.09 117.09

          Total 7032410: 117.09

05/22 05/11/2022 7032411 2774 52-0150699-0- CH-100Z W BUTTERNUT ST 100-51600-220 19.43 19.43

          Total 7032411: 19.43

05/22 05/12/2022 7032412 2774 52-5489994-0- PW - PARADE BUILDING 100-53311-220 17.13 17.13

          Total 7032412: 17.13

05/22 05/13/2022 7032413 2774 52-5489995-1- PW- PARKS 100-55200-220 370.03 370.03

          Total 7032413: 370.03

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

83



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Check Register - w Invoice detail for Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 4/18/2022 - 5/16/2022 May 16, 2022  02:41PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Number GL Account Amount Amount

05/22 05/13/2022 7032417 2774 52-5489992-8- WW- LIFTSTATIONS 800-53610-220 127.16 127.16

          Total 7032417: 127.16

          Total XCEL ENERGY--ABBOTSFORD: 8,195.92

          Grand Totals:  332,011.44

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

84



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     1

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

GENERAL FUND

TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS

100-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 893,917.09 905,285.02 918,864.29 887,200.96 918,864.29 594,398.10 64.69

100-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 4,403.32 4,403.32 4,403.32 4,403.32 4,403.32 .00 .00

100-41140 MOBILE HOME TAXES 16,201.65 10,464.69 15,000.00 20,878.96 15,000.00 11,704.93 78.03

100-41200 ROOM TAX 26,702.53 26,688.92 50,000.00 26,051.58 25,000.00 11,848.29 47.39

100-41310 UTILITY PAYMENT LIEU OF TAXES 149,325.00 150,875.00 161,000.00 161,000.00 161,000.00 .00 .00

100-41320 HOUS AUTH PAYMENT LIEU TAXES 10,540.11 13,575.31 10,500.00 14,987.55 10,500.00 .00 .00

100-41330 FRANCHISE FEES - CABLE 6,296.57 11,267.21 4,201.70 13,280.88 11,550.00 .00 .00

          Total TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS: 1,107,386.27 1,122,559.47 1,163,969.31 1,127,803.25 1,146,317.61 617,951.32 53.91

STATE & LOCAL AID

100-43310 STATE SHARED REVENUE 454,262.46 457,061.57 480,069.96 480,093.43 483,697.44 .00 .00

100-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE 11,541.67 7,787.49 11,541.67 .00 15,574.98 .00 .00

100-43420 2% FIRE INSURANCE TAX 5,972.36 5,959.04 5,900.00 6,801.16 5,900.00 .00 .00

100-43531 TRANSPORTATION AIDS 145,104.02 166,869.62 191,900.06 191,900.06 220,685.07 55,171.26 25.00

100-43590 STATE RECYCLING RECEIPTS .00 8,376.69 8,200.00 8,451.38 8,300.00 .00 .00

100-43610 PYMT MUNICIPAL SERVICES .00 3,358.06 3,300.00 2,171.34 3,300.00 2,400.45 72.74

100-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE 3,451.43 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-43690 OTHER STATE PAYMENTS 4,523.00 4,523.00 4,523.00 121,385.44 4,523.00 4,523.00 100.00

          Total STATE & LOCAL AID: 624,854.94 653,935.47 705,434.69 810,802.81 741,980.49 62,094.71 8.37

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44100 LICENSES - ALCOHOL 7,405.44 7,017.22 7,300.00 6,979.32 7,300.00 1,682.00 23.04

100-44101 LICENSES - CIGARETTES .00 125.00 .00 175.00 125.00 25.00 20.00

100-44200 LICENSES - DOG 601.26 106.50 50.00 339.16 500.00 171.70 34.34

100-44300 BUILDING PERMITS 23,042.16 10,959.11 10,000.00 11,051.00 7,500.00 972.00 12.96

          Total LICENSES & PERMITS: 31,048.86 18,207.83 17,350.00 18,544.48 15,425.00 2,850.70 18.48

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

100-46100 PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES GEN GO .00 13.00 25.00 721.00 400.00 .00 .00

100-46310 STREET MAINTENANCE & CONSTRU .00 .00 250.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-46433 GARBAGE COLLECTION REVENUE 84,762.87 110,074.13 110,826.00 110,151.61 110,000.00 36,797.47 33.45

100-46440 MOWING 1,806.25 .00 1,800.00 2,665.00 1,750.00 .00 .00

100-46900 OTHER PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES 130.35 735.90 .00 600.20 345.00 390.25 113.12

          Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 86,699.47 110,823.03 112,901.00 114,137.81 112,495.00 37,187.72 33.06

INTEREST & DONATIONS

100-48111 INTEREST INCOME 45,189.64 15,865.77 10,000.00 3,666.43 5,000.00 804.21 16.08

100-48130 INTEREST ON SPEC ASSESSMENTS .00 .00 400.00 1.49 .00 .00 .00

100-48201 RENT OF CITY BUILDINGS 6,432.95 3,910.00 4,000.00 8,215.00 7,380.00 3,320.00 44.99

100-48205 LEASE INCOME - CELL TOWERS 15,790.00 13,166.96 14,611.12 14,327.22 14,328.00 4,447.97 31.04

100-48206 DB COMMUNICATIONS - LEASE .00 3,263.18 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48225 RENT OF CITY EQUIPMENT 150.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48250 ADMIN LIBRARY 10,000.00 10,000.08 10,000.00 10,000.08 10,000.00 3,333.32 33.33

100-48306 SALE/RENT OF CITY PROPERTY 16,596.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00

100-48307 CEMETARY - SALE OF PLOTS 1,200.00 .00 1,350.00 .00 1,350.00 .00 .00

100-48500 DONATIONS 99,522.00 53,500.00 10,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 18,500.00 185.00

100-48503 VENDING MACHINE 1,488.09 529.02 100.00 247.06 200.00 147.35 73.68

100-48901 15  YR REPMT FROM WTR UTILITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48903 SALES - PUBLIC WORKS 40,603.00 .00 .00 19,945.26 .00 .00 .00

85



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     2

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

100-48904 SAFE ROADS TO SCHOOL .00 72,800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48906 FIRE DEPT RENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00

100-48907 INSURANCE REIMBURSE - FIRE .00 .00 3,437.40 .00 3,437.40 .00 .00

100-48908 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 36,353.58 83,805.86 40,000.00 15,841.25 40,000.00 1,590.00 3.98

100-48909 OTHER MISC REVENUE - PW EQUIP 42.00 644.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 273,367.26 257,484.87 94,898.52 85,243.79 92,695.40 33,642.85 36.29

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

100-51100-120 CITY COUNCIL-WAGES 12,672.14 11,479.00 14,650.00 16,578.33 16,100.00 3,910.00 24.29

100-51100-123 CITY COUNCIL-HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51100-151 CITY COUNCIL - FICA/MED 927.69 935.03 1,114.22 1,268.38 1,207.50 299.17 24.78

100-51100-319 CITY COUNCIL-SUPP & EQUIP 6,287.26- 133.38 500.00 .00 500.00 .00 .00

100-51100-324 CITY COUNCIL-DUES 125.00 809.00 850.00 840.84 850.00 940.24 110.62

100-51100-332 CITY COUNCIL-MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 47.56 35.00 500.00 .00 500.00 77.97 15.59

100-51300-216 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-LEGAL 18,323.66 9,123.42 15,000.00 7,265.00 15,000.00 3,893.10 25.95

100-51350-218 GENERAL ADMIN-CODIFICATION 4,142.53 .00 3,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00

100-51400-120 CITY CLERK-WAGES 23,902.57 15,275.63 15,156.88 4,745.41 11,481.60 3,475.20 30.27

100-51400-123 CITY CLERK-HEALTH REIMBURSEME 574.63 1,620.57 1,428.00 346.50 1,008.00 336.00 33.33

100-51400-151 CLERK - FICA/MED 1,936.15 1,336.69 1,136.77 389.53 878.34 291.56 33.19

100-51400-152 CLERK - RETIREMENT 1,206.46 1,062.33 992.78 232.24 746.30 225.86 30.26

100-51400-154 CLERK - HEALTH INSURANCE 673.78 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51400-156 CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 2,878.00 2,316.00 .00 481.00 481.00 .00 .00

100-51401-319 CITY HALL - OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,773.18 13,042.82 10,000.00 13,614.93 14,000.00 3,506.95 25.05

100-51401-320 CITY CLERK-COMP SUP/EQUIP 20,525.95 8,931.06 10,000.00 6,293.26 10,000.00 1,732.94 17.33

100-51401-330 CITY CLERK-PRINTING 1,295.95 518.50 1,300.78 825.53 500.00 6.00 1.20

100-51401-332 CITY HALL - MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 2,049.70 276.90 2,500.00 1,163.24 1,500.00 1,153.09 76.87

100-51403-120 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - WAGES 12,622.11 14,410.06 14,565.60 11,176.90 13,349.44 4,006.41 30.01

100-51403-123 CITY ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSEMEN .00 .00 .00 .00 840.00 251.97 30.00

100-51403-151 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - FICA 851.85 1,081.23 1,092.42 819.48 1,021.23 325.75 31.90

100-51403-152 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - RETIREMEN 779.44 1,000.89 1,192.56 680.23 867.71 260.41 30.01

100-51403-154 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - HEALTH IN 2,815.68 3,007.53 5,200.00 1,858.68 .00 .00 .00

100-51404-120 ADMIN ASST - WAGES 2,697.88 3,135.53 12,022.40 4,519.04 7,987.20 3,225.30 40.38

100-51404-123 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH REIMBURSEM 104.99 735.19 1,428.00 469.03 .00 336.01 .00

100-51404-151 ADMIN ASST - FICA 200.92 305.22 901.68 381.63 611.02 272.49 44.60

100-51404-152 ADMIN ASST - RETIREMENT 165.11 217.34 787.47 265.17 519.17 159.76 30.77

100-51404-154 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH INS .00 .00 .00 .00 6,530.20 .00 .00

100-51405-120 MAYOR-WAGES 7,671.43 6,914.00 7,050.00 3,066.67 7,050.00 2,650.00 37.59

100-51405-151 MAYOR - FICA/MED 547.01 562.30 528.75 234.61 528.75 202.74 38.34

100-51405-300 MAYOR-EXPENSE .00 36.52 300.00 92.74 300.00 71.81 23.94

100-51410-120 ELECTION-WAGES 1,438.48 2,826.26 1,000.00 1,917.53 2,500.00 2,035.63 81.43

100-51410-300 ELECTION-EXPENSES 308.78 1,753.32 500.00 942.90 1,000.00 495.43 49.54

100-51432-154 GENERAL ADMIN-PREM HEALTH 27,641.11 .00 .00 24,158.03 .00 .00 .00

100-51432-212 GENERAL ADMIN-PHYS/DRUG TESTS 481.25 600.00 500.00 530.00 500.00 .00 .00

100-51500-218 GENERAL ADMIN-AUDITOR 5,701.66 7,350.00 5,875.00 8,876.67 6,075.00 .00 .00

100-51510-215 GENERAL ADMIN-ASSESSOR 16,209.68 13,895.14 16,200.00 20,915.00 16,200.00 5,400.00 33.33

100-51520-219 GENERAL ADMIN-PROF RECRUITMEN .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51600-120 CITY HALL-CLEANING WAGES 9,506.33 8,849.75 9,553.36 11,444.14 11,266.67 5,008.80 44.46

100-51600-151 CITY HALL-CLEANING - FICA/MED 1,190.02 706.33 716.50 875.41 861.90 383.20 44.46

100-51600-152 CITY HALL-RETIREMENT 145.66 623.23 625.74 772.46 732.33 325.58 44.46

100-51600-220 CITY HALL-UTILITIES 10,069.25 13,529.12 11,000.00 16,998.91 19,000.00 10,447.38 54.99

100-51600-240 CITY -BLDG MAINT 46,338.75 11,565.21 20,000.00 12,858.61 20,000.00 3,656.70 18.28

100-51620-220 GENERAL ADMIN-TELEPHONE 7,417.71 3,451.17 3,000.00 3,294.42 3,200.00 1,012.72 31.65

100-51938-156 WORKERS COMP ADMIN .00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51938-510 GENERAL ADMIN-PROP & LIAB INS 41,633.00 33,396.83 34,000.00 23,038.85 25,500.00 19,361.67 75.93

86



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     3

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

          Total GENERAL ADMINISTRATION: 294,305.79 196,847.50 227,668.91 204,231.30 223,193.36 79,737.84 35.73

PUBLIC SAFETY

100-52100-120 SCHOOL CROSS GUARD-WAGES 2,361.34 1,106.38 2,000.00 2,219.38 2,100.00 804.94 38.33

100-52100-121 LAW ENFORCEMNT-PLAN,MAINT,OPE 441,299.04 446,635.00 459,532.00 459,532.00 469,465.00 156,488.32 33.33

100-52100-151 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD FICA/ME 173.33 94.78 150.00 169.78 160.65 61.57 38.33

100-52200-121 FIRE PROTECT-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 100,291.00 108,625.38 82,000.00 79,739.55 85,618.39 43,047.68 50.28

100-52200-590 FIRE PROTECTION 92,476.00 92,476.00 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,783.00 .00 .00

100-52200-591 FIRE PROTECTN-2% FIRE INS TAX 5,972.36 5,959.04 5,325.00 6,801.16 6,800.00 .00 .00

100-52300-121 FIRE DEPT SAVING .00 .00 25,662.23 25,665.46 17,656.01 4.21 .02

100-52400-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 486.33 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52400-399 MISC EXPENSE 992.65 16,191.17- 1,400.00 .00 1,400.00 609.50 43.54

          Total PUBLIC SAFETY: 644,052.05 638,705.41 665,852.23 663,910.33 672,983.05 201,016.22 29.87

PUBLIC WORKS

100-53100-230 MACH/EQUIP/VEHICLES .00 6,462.70 50,000.00 196,325.00 50,000.00 .00 .00

100-53310-120 PUBLIC WORKS-WAGES 175,030.10 197,292.77 189,894.60 177,006.59 203,395.57 50,683.22 24.92

100-53310-123 PUBLIC WORKS-HEALTH REIMBURSE 2,606.47 12,485.69 14,490.00 11,833.01 14,001.12 3,481.05 24.86

100-53310-151 PUBLIC WORKS - FICA/MED 13,640.59 16,501.67 14,242.10 14,410.74 15,557.70 4,143.67 26.63

100-53310-152 PUBLIC WORKS - RETIREMENT 10,488.93 13,415.00 13,065.79 11,782.31 13,021.51 3,290.14 25.27

100-53310-154 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN HEALTH IN .00 3,007.53 5,200.00 1,858.68 2,720.92 .00 .00

100-53311-121 PUBLIC WORKS-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 26,775.76 23,601.15 20,000.00 18,875.49 20,000.00 9,074.63 45.37

100-53311-154 PUBLIC WORKS - HEALTH INS. 3,436.67 .00 5,200.00 25.00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-190 PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS CLOTHI 2,486.62 2,127.98 2,000.00 2,451.40 2,500.00 495.75 19.83

100-53311-219 CDBG - PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-220 PUBLIC WORKS - UTILITIES 43,311.45 31,048.67 40,000.00 30,103.90 40,000.00 16,962.72 42.41

100-53311-230 PUBLIC WORKS - VEHICLE MNTCE 10,988.34 10,154.67 18,000.00 10,734.67 18,000.00 4,637.82 25.77

100-53311-231 STREET MAINT & SIDEWALK 2,689.75 633.25 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-332 PUBLIC WORKS - FUEL 15,229.09 9,352.61 15,000.00 12,206.21 15,000.00 5,435.43 36.24

100-53311-370 PUBLIC WORKS - SALT 8,885.96 12,707.86 10,000.00 8,078.84 10,000.00 4,993.16 49.93

100-53311-371 PUBLIC WORKS - CRACK FILLING 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,680.00 10,000.00 .00 .00

100-53311-372 PUBLIC WORKS - STREET SWEEPING 3,800.00 11,900.00 11,500.00 8,995.00 11,500.00 .00 .00

100-53311-399 SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL 63,110.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-810 PUBLIC WORKS-CAP IMPROVEMENT 208,254.35 195,330.47 200,000.00 178,478.30 200,000.00 9,300.00 4.65

100-53311-811 CAP IMP - ENG/RPR 10,440.00 7,660.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53312-120 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH WAGES 4,191.94 3,557.02 7,460.44 6,843.90 8,112.04 .00 .00

100-53312-123 PUBLIC WORKS BRUSH HLTH REIMB .00 130.73 630.00 288.76 630.00 .00 .00

100-53312-151 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH FICA/MED 320.69 282.11 559.53 545.62 620.57 .00 .00

100-53312-152 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH RET 274.57 240.10 488.66 461.92 527.28 .00 .00

100-53313-120 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW WAGES 24,531.67 10,816.21 .00 2,432.50 .00 6,893.43 .00

100-53313-123 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW HLTH REIMB 52.51 477.62 .00 .00 .00 933.70 .00

100-53313-151 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW FICA/MED 1,780.60 972.17 .00 186.10 .00 598.76 .00

100-53313-152 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW RET 1,521.10 825.58 .00 164.19 .00 448.09 .00

100-53630-219 GARBAGE COLL-PROFESSIONAL SER 75,179.99 76,473.57 73,098.00 79,215.69 73,133.00 24,609.66 33.65

100-53631-215 LANDFILL- SUB TITLE D 6,300.00 6,135.62 5,450.00 3,577.34 5,450.00 2,044.96 37.52

100-53631-219 RECYCLING - PROFESSIONAL SERV 30,429.84 33,416.46 37,728.00 40,948.00 37,824.00 12,608.00 33.33

100-53631-220 RECYCLING -UTILITIES 21.78 261.94 275.00 244.13 275.00 105.16 38.24

          Total PUBLIC WORKS: 758,778.77 697,271.15 744,282.12 827,753.29 752,268.71 160,739.35 21.37

CEMETERY

100-54910-120 CEMETERY-WAGES 7,875.06 7,859.50 7,000.00 11,913.76 12,000.00 231.84 1.93

100-54910-121 CEMETERY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 1,297.21 664.77 600.00 1,565.11 1,500.00 1,192.35 79.49

100-54910-151 CEMETERY - FICA/MED 601.36 601.29 535.50 914.45 918.00 17.73 1.93

87



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     4

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

100-54910-241 CEMETERY-PERPETUAL CARE 239.12 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CEMETERY: 10,012.75 9,125.56 8,135.50 14,393.32 14,418.00 1,441.92 10.00

PARKS & REC

100-55110-121 LIBRARY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 89,415.00 92,330.97 90,354.88 90,354.84 92,464.92 30,821.64 33.33

100-55150-121 SHORTNER PARK-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 3,442.49 3,342.05 .00 3,537.09 .00 767.86 .00

100-55150-220 SHORTNER PARK - UTILITIES .00 172.20 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-015 PARKS PLAN 2,401.94 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-120 PARKS AND RECREATION-WAGES 14,246.61 14,401.54 12,000.00 13,102.28 12,500.00 3,875.72 31.01

100-55200-121 PARKS/REC-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 20,589.40 16,306.07 20,000.00 16,951.97 20,000.00 3,675.19 18.38

100-55200-123 PARKS AND REC HEALTH REIMBURS .00 36.96 .00 301.70 .00 214.38 .00

100-55200-151 PARK & REC - FICA/MED 1,116.82 1,109.68 900.00 1,025.47 956.25 312.90 32.72

100-55200-152 PARK & REC - RETIREMENT 685.79 509.14 308.20 430.15 812.50 251.92 31.01

100-55200-220 PARKS - UTILITIES 1,134.60 5,103.96 3,600.00 6,277.12 5,500.00 3,113.00 56.60

100-55200-319 PARKS AND RECREATN-SUP & EQUIP 1,062.21 .00 .00 112.14 .00 1,068.07 .00

100-55200-324 CLARK CO ECO DEV MBSHP 1,503.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-810 PARKS AND RECREATION-CAP IMP .00 .00 15,000.00 5,924.25 15,000.00 5,500.00 36.67

100-55201-340 BEAUTIFICATION 1,468.70 1,840.31 1,300.00 1,718.58 1,500.00 .00 .00

100-55290-321 CITY ADVERTISING/PROMOTION 6,322.17 5,699.50 6,000.00 6,099.50 6,100.00 .00 .00

100-55400-319 FIREWORKS-SUP & EQUIPMENT 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 4,625.00 125.00

          Total PARKS & REC: 147,088.73 144,552.38 153,163.08 149,535.09 158,533.67 54,225.68 34.20

COST CATEGORY: 56

100-56700-730 ROOM TAX EXPENSE 41,203.06 23,437.78 35,000.00 22,114.10 25,000.00 8,293.81 33.18

100-56705-311 VENDING MACHINE EXPENSE 535.94 250.39 75.00 101.92 150.00 322.13 214.75

          Total COST CATEGORY: 56: 41,739.00 23,688.17 35,075.00 22,216.02 25,150.00 8,615.94 34.26

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

100-57150-240 MUNICIPAL BUILDING .00 160.69 .00 39.62 .00 .00 .00

          Total MUNICIPAL BUILDING: .00 160.69 .00 39.62 .00 .00 .00

DEBT

100-58100-610 PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT 21,933.77 8,400.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00

100-58110-610 PRINCIPAL - PUBLIC SAFETY 150,000.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 100.00

100-58290-620 INTEREST - LONG TERM DEBT 53,087.15 44,600.64 59,323.33 58,028.06 51,366.71 27,427.50 53.40

100-58300-900 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 1,053.35 .00 1,000.00 400.00 40.00

          Total DEBT: 225,020.92 208,000.64 260,376.68 258,028.06 262,366.71 187,827.50 71.59

          GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 2,123,356.80 2,163,010.67 2,094,553.52 2,156,532.14 2,108,913.50 753,727.30 35.74

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 2,120,998.01 1,918,351.50 2,094,553.52 2,140,107.03 2,108,913.50 693,604.45 32.89

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 2,358.79 244,659.17 .00 16,425.11 .00 60,122.85 .00

88



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     5

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

LIBRARY FUND

OTHER REVENUE

400-40010 STATE AIDS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

400-40020 CLARK COUNTY AIDS 33,508.53 31,518.65 38,590.86 39,087.86 39,087.86 39,087.86 100.00

400-40021 TAYLOR COUNTY AID .00 1,689.53 1,583.23 1,583.23 4,742.50 4,742.50 100.00

400-40030 CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 89,415.00 92,330.97 90,354.88 90,354.84 92,464.92 30,821.64 33.33

400-40040 OTHER REVENUES 3,043.38 247.67 200.00 241.72 200.00 49.01 24.51

400-40041 FINES/PRINTER 3,134.95 1,586.39 2,000.00 1,862.80 2,000.00 915.70 45.79

400-40043 DONATIONS 4,500.00 1,626.41 2,000.00 992.44 2,000.00 1,550.00 77.50

400-40044 GRANTS/NON BUDGETED REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER REVENUE: 133,601.86 128,999.62 134,728.97 134,122.89 140,495.28 80,166.71 57.06

STATE & LOCAL AID

400-43790 GRANTS FROM OTHER LOCAL GOVT .00 .00 240.00 240.00 240.00 .00 .00

          Total STATE & LOCAL AID: .00 .00 240.00 240.00 240.00 .00 .00

INTEREST & DONATIONS

400-48111 INTEREST INCOME 165.28 159.14 50.00 75.35 50.00 13.75 27.50

          Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 165.28 159.14 50.00 75.35 50.00 13.75 27.50

LIBRARY EXPENSES

400-55140-120 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-SALARIES 63,672.81 62,463.63 68,862.40 65,570.26 72,777.20 21,317.24 29.29

400-55140-151 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-FICA/MED 4,744.69 4,801.04 5,241.20 4,823.20 5,540.68 1,588.14 28.66

400-55140-152 LIBRARY - RETIREMENT .00 3,402.45 .00 3,338.55 3,983.67 1,039.21 26.09

400-55142-154 HEALTH INSURANCE - LIB 11,376.17 6,807.24 10,556.67 7,255.82 7,255.78 2,264.54 31.21

400-55142-160 LIBRARY BUYOUT SAVINGS .00 .00 150.00 450.13 150.00 150.17 100.11

400-55147-720 GRANT EXPENSE/NON BUDGETED 198.64- 672.55 .00 .00 .00 438.65 .00

400-55150-311 BOOKS 17,988.13 19,632.91 19,000.00 19,788.01 19,000.00 11,161.37 58.74

400-55151-311 PERIODICALS 958.39 1,542.65 1,500.00 1,455.82 1,500.00 160.00 10.67

400-55152-319 OFFICE & COMPUTER 1,671.87 2,395.50 2,000.00 1,787.23 2,000.00 938.28 46.91

400-55153-311 AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 2,548.59 3,171.79 3,000.00 2,780.36 3,000.00 876.34 29.21

400-55155-311 PROGRAMING & SPECIALS 1,383.28 1,525.34 1,600.00 1,850.69 1,600.00 341.47 21.34

400-55156-340 EQUIPMENT 1,814.87 2,216.63 3,000.00 3,068.00 3,000.00 .00 .00

400-55157-311 WORKSHOPS AND EDUCATION 202.32 .00 400.00 50.00 400.00 .00 .00

400-55158-220 TELEPHONE 809.61 1,542.99 1,300.00 1,490.35 1,300.00 199.96 15.38

400-55159-311 PUBLICATION AND MISC EXPENSE 76.25 172.57- 200.00 1,990.25 200.00 119.40 59.70

400-55160-311 ADMIN CHG-UTILITY/CLEAN/MAINT 10,000.00 10,000.08 10,000.00 10,000.08 10,000.00 3,333.32 33.33

400-55162-311 VCAT/WISCNET/ADMIN 7,302.33 7,693.08 7,708.70 8,315.13 8,577.95 4,820.15 56.19

400-55163-311 POSTAGE 260.17 248.07 300.00 223.13 300.00 4.83 1.61

400-55165-311 WISCAT LICENSE 21.68 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 100.00

          Total LIBRARY EXPENSES: 124,632.52 128,143.38 135,018.97 134,437.01 140,785.28 48,953.07 34.77

          LIBRARY FUND Revenue Total: 133,767.14 129,158.76 135,018.97 134,438.24 140,785.28 80,180.46 56.95

          LIBRARY FUND Expenditure Total: 124,632.52 128,143.38 135,018.97 134,437.01 140,785.28 48,953.07 34.77

          Net Total LIBRARY FUND: 9,134.62 1,015.38 .00 1.23 .00 31,227.39 .00

89



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     6

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

MUNICIPAL COURT FUND

FINES & FORFEITURES

500-45100 LAW & ORDINANCE VIOL MUNI CT 25,391.89 43,738.94 26,000.00 56,985.46 26,000.00 13,454.39 51.75

500-45102 PARKING VIOLATIONS 735.00 1,098.00 600.00 846.00 600.00 375.00 62.50

          Total FINES & FORFEITURES: 26,126.89 44,836.94 26,600.00 57,831.46 26,600.00 13,829.39 51.99

POLICE EXPENSES

500-51200-120 JUDICIAL - COURT CLERK WAGES 4,559.74 4,676.66 4,367.20 4,728.62 4,367.20 1,454.96 33.32

500-51200-121 JUDICIAL-PLAN, MAINT, & OPER 3,642.82 2,823.41 4,619.00 2,333.64 4,619.00 2,457.29 53.20

500-51200-122 JUDICIAL-WAGES 3,000.00 2,750.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 33.33

500-51200-123 JUDICIAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51200-124 JUDICAL-STATE & COUNTY SHARE .00 11,995.83 4,050.21 16,517.03 4,050.21 2,276.40 56.20

500-51200-151 JUDICIAL - FICA/MED 577.56 605.38 563.59 591.44 563.59 187.88 33.34

500-51200-152 JUDICIAL - RETIREMENT 270.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -MUNI COURT 98.80 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51300-217 GEN ADMIN LEGAL- CITY ATTORNEY 6,098.20 3,066.92 10,000.00 1,410.20 10,000.00 1,934.27 19.34

          Total POLICE EXPENSES: 17,707.12 25,918.20 26,600.00 28,580.93 26,600.00 9,310.80 35.00

          MUNICIPAL COURT FUND Revenue Total: 26,126.89 44,836.94 26,600.00 57,831.46 26,600.00 13,829.39 51.99

          MUNICIPAL COURT FUND Expenditure Total: 17,707.12 25,918.20 26,600.00 28,580.93 26,600.00 9,310.80 35.00

          Net Total MUNICIPAL COURT FUND: 8,419.77 18,918.74 .00 29,250.53 .00 4,518.59 .00

90



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     7

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

WATER FUND

STATE & LOCAL AID

600-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STATE & LOCAL AID: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

600-46100 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-OTH WA 5,077.83 4,553.69 .00 840.96 750.00 250.00 33.33

600-46101 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL REVENUE .00 176,144.06 200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 .00 .00

600-46102 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION 13,400.32 13,400.32 13,400.00 .00 13,400.00 .00 .00

600-46109 OTHER REVENUES 1,050.01 627.64 625.00 1,445.00 1,400.00 210.00 15.00

600-46110 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-RES ME 284,515.79 277,995.75 310,000.00 270,755.47 271,000.00 89,888.51 33.17

600-46111 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-COMM  93,346.00 101,664.04 104,000.00 115,244.03 116,500.00 32,297.89 27.72

600-46112 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-MULTI F 52,501.88 69,179.08 70,000.00 77,953.56 79,000.00 25,228.36 31.93

600-46113 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PUB/AU 59,955.35 46,252.69 40,000.00 36,433.27 36,100.00 14,258.53 39.50

600-46114 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-INDUST 1,008,382.10 1,085,870.20 1,110,000.00 1,076,730.40 1,100,000.00 319,027.32 29.00

600-46120 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PENALT 65.05 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-46130 DISCONNECT CHARGES 755.00 390.00 350.00 1,905.00 2,100.00 1,200.00 57.14

600-46200 PUB FIRE PROTECTION 92,476.00 92,476.00 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,873.00 .00 .00

600-46210 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - RES 127,963.65 123,853.89 125,000.00 122,159.05 122,000.00 40,728.40 33.38

600-46211 PUB FIRE PROT - COMMERCIAL 34,593.37 38,269.37 35,000.00 39,984.24 40,000.00 13,692.94 34.23

600-46213 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - PUB AUTH 19,417.81 18,946.48 22,000.00 19,241.56 20,000.00 6,317.84 31.59

600-46214 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - INDUSTRI 30,474.95 30,548.40 30,000.00 30,548.40 30,000.00 10,182.80 33.94

600-46215 PUB FIRE PROTECTION -MULTI-FAM 1,767.48 15,510.58 15,000.00 17,756.64 17,750.00 5,918.88 33.35

600-46216 PRIVATE FIRE 2,566.80 10,267.20 8,000.00 10,267.20 10,000.00 3,422.40 34.22

          Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 1,828,309.39 2,105,949.39 2,173,158.00 1,911,047.78 2,149,873.00 562,623.87 26.17

SOURCE: 47

600-47100 OTHER LOAN/CONT 44,557.03 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-47101 WATER REVENUE-INT/DIV INCOME 4,454.73 1,338.69 1,500.00 373.57 500.00 74.90 14.98

600-47120 WATER REV - CUSTOMER PENALTIES 1,212.07 425.24 50.00 2,091.87 1,650.00 449.23 27.23

600-47121 BOND PREMIUM .00 .00 .00 1,553.20 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 47: 50,223.83 1,763.93 1,550.00 4,018.64 2,150.00 524.13 24.38

WATER ADMINISTRATION

600-53200-000 PUBLIC WORKS 51.40 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-120 WATER WAGES 95,206.21 113,232.78 101,896.60 133,520.24 155,153.17 44,335.93 28.58

600-53200-123 WATER HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 2,014.94 6,556.74 7,980.00 9,775.19 11,408.88 4,103.47 35.97

600-53200-151 WATER WAGES/FICA 24/7 TEMP PNT 530.47 7,758.96 7,642.24 10,962.17 10,109.02 3,719.30 36.79

600-53200-152 WATER-RETIREMENT 1,638.48 7,653.15 6,674.23 9,012.25 8,589.36 2,887.77 33.62

600-53200-154 WATER-HEALTH INSURANCE 3,883.67 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-212 WATER - ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,017.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-214 WATER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 85,083.39 9,608.34 13,000.00 7,911.66 10,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-216 WATER - LEGAL SERVICES 7,782.64 .00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-220 WATER-UTILITIES 106,925.34 116,414.89 120,000.00 112,937.75 120,000.00 39,635.00 33.03

600-53200-221 WATER-ELECTRIC .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 13,611.98 .00

600-53200-241 WATER-RPRS PLNT/LINES/HYDR 14,726.63 45,551.96 150,000.00 92,563.72 150,000.00 61,428.95 40.95

600-53200-311 WATER-CHEMICALS 15,098.83 14,767.71 19,000.00 16,259.60 19,000.00 5,001.68 26.32

600-53200-319 WATER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,574.74 12,939.74 13,000.00 7,774.18 10,000.00 2,290.43 22.90

600-53200-320 WATER-OPER SUPP & EXPENSE 92,678.86 98,488.30 183,000.00 132,339.23 164,645.07 29,855.68 18.13

600-53200-332 WATER-TRANSPORTATION 5,916.45 3,213.67 4,200.00 2,715.18 4,200.00 2,056.67 48.97

600-53200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,300.54 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-510 WATER-INSURANCE 19,510.00 25,924.99 30,000.00 19,399.66 21,200.00 19,236.67 90.74

91



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     8

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

600-53200-540 WATER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 442,844.52 445,750.96 450,000.00 .00 450,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE-CONTRIBU 156,562.81 156,562.81 160,000.00 .00 160,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-611 WATER-BOND AMORTIZATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-612 WATER - USDA PRIN .00 .00 318,100.00 388,800.00 377,600.00 88,300.00 23.38

600-53200-620 WATER-RECDS INTEREST PAYMT 317,951.81 304,830.66 296,669.64 241,810.69 211,097.00 106,045.37 50.24

600-53200-657 CDBG - 2022 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,104.45 .00

600-53200-658 EAU PLN WELL FIELD EXPLORATION .00 .00 24,668.04 .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-688 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP 3,628.66 1,918.35 4,000.00 2,246.62 4,000.00 500.00 12.50

600-53200-730 WATER-UTILITY PYMT LIEU OF TAX 149,325.00 150,875.00 161,000.00 161,000.00 161,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-810 VEHICLE/EQUIP REPLACEMENT FND .00 .00 40,000.00 23,820.00 40,000.00 .00 .00

600-53201-120 WATER-ADMIN SALARIES 47,524.90 47,860.94 44,586.89 34,727.01 43,456.40 13,821.69 31.81

600-53201-123 WATER ADMIN - HEALTH REIMB 713.68 3,041.37 2,772.00 2,205.12 2,436.00 1,232.04 50.58

600-53201-151 WATER-ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 10,675.70 3,954.22 3,344.02 2,781.00 3,324.41 1,151.74 34.64

600-53201-152 WATER-ADMIN RETIREMENT 8,019.87 3,323.72 3,774.34 2,232.56 2,824.67 848.58 30.04

600-53201-154 WATER - ADMIN HEALTH INS 412.33 3,759.21 5,200.00 2,323.26 8,979.02 .00 .00

600-53202-610 DEBT ISSUANCE EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 87,611.00 .00 .00 .00

600-53580-611 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT 1,143.75 1,143.75 1,200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total WATER ADMINISTRATION: 1,598,742.62 1,585,132.22 2,174,708.00 1,504,728.09 2,152,023.00 458,167.40 21.29

CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING)

600-80000-000 CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING) 9,658.00- 10,977.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING): 9,658.00- 10,977.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

600-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 19,328.00 10,693.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 19,328.00 10,693.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          WATER FUND Revenue Total: 1,878,533.22 2,107,713.32 2,174,708.00 1,915,066.42 2,152,023.00 563,148.00 26.17

          WATER FUND Expenditure Total: 1,608,412.62 1,584,848.22 2,174,708.00 1,504,728.09 2,152,023.00 458,167.40 21.29

          Net Total WATER FUND: 270,120.60 522,865.10 .00 410,338.33 .00 104,980.60 .00

92



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     10

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

SEWER FUND

SOURCE: 47

800-47100 SEWER REVENUE 44,535.42 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-47101 OTHER INC - CONTRIB/LOAN .00 240,914.16 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-47108 SEWER REVENUE-INT/DIV INC 3,434.80 308.03 490.00 112.91 121.57 26.89 22.12

800-47109 SEWER REVENUE-MISC OPERATING 6,372.52 29,928.74 3,000.00 4,033.83 4,575.00 1,500.00 32.79

800-47110 SEWER REVENUE-RESID METERED 386,658.25 381,582.80 394,830.00 375,208.26 375,200.00 123,504.30 32.92

800-47111 SEWER REVENUE-COMM METERED 114,944.74 119,757.25 125,190.00 127,966.69 128,275.00 41,771.64 32.56

800-47112 SEWER MULTI FAMILY REV 43,197.06 77,205.86 85,000.00 87,314.68 88,275.00 28,526.44 32.32

800-47113 SEWER REVENUE-PUB AUTH METER 65,488.98 62,380.27 67,410.00 56,528.62 56,275.00 20,697.69 36.78

800-47114 SEWER REVENUE-IND METERED 51,513.07 12,366.22 63,130.00 12,736.26 12,400.00 4,328.36 34.91

800-47120 SEWER REVENUE-CUST PENALTIES 4,813.04 137.60 5,350.00 12,870.00 12,770.00 4,117.50 32.24

800-47199 SEVER PREV YEAR ROLL OVER .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 47: 720,957.88 924,580.93 744,400.00 676,771.25 677,891.57 224,472.82 33.11

SEWER ADMINISTRATION

800-53610-000 SEWER .00 3,584.68 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-120 SEWER- WAGES 75,464.43 62,205.71 77,770.10 66,423.00 54,080.25 16,777.40 31.02

800-53610-123 SEWER- HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 1,197.33 3,062.26 6,182.55 4,873.85 4,200.00 1,430.49 34.06

800-53610-151 SEWER-FICA/MEDICARE 10,088.79 6,783.61 5,832.77 5,454.24 4,137.12 1,392.92 33.67

800-53610-152 SEWER-RETIREMENT 7,613.74 4,250.25 5,212.08 4,483.62 3,515.22 1,090.53 31.02

800-53610-154 SEWER-HEALTH INSURANCE 4,296.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-156 SEWER - WORKERS COMP .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-214 SEWER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 24,432.19 10,659.63 10,000.00 6,636.66 5,000.00 .00 .00

800-53610-216 SEWER - LEGAL EXPENSES .00 .00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00

800-53610-220 SEWER-UTILITIES 43,446.62 51,617.18 50,000.00 50,265.98 50,000.00 26,730.11 53.46

800-53610-232 SEWER-REPAIRS TO PLANT/LINES 7,101.43 10,869.61 50,000.00 8,881.23 50,000.00 2,393.76 4.79

800-53610-311 SEWER-CHEMICALS 13,850.69 23,818.98 22,500.00 26,369.13 25,000.00 15,908.58 63.63

800-53610-319 SEWER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,196.18 11,943.22 15,840.00 6,530.36 8,000.00 1,880.72 23.51

800-53610-320 SEWER-OPER SUPP/EXPENSE 62,630.82 34,454.79 61,000.00 41,569.66 61,000.00 8,670.12 14.21

800-53610-332 SEWER-TRANSPORTATION 1,324.76 703.75 1,000.00 710.12 1,000.00 115.76 11.58

800-53610-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,114.60 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-510 SEWER-INSURANCE 19,510.00 22,814.08 23,000.00 14,873.07 18,300.00 19,236.66 105.12

800-53610-540 SEWER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 244,281.75 248,334.92 47,248.24 .00 20,964.48 .00 .00

800-53610-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENCE-CONTRIBU 62,051.29 62,051.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-611 SEWER - PRINCIPAL .00 .00 125,800.00 125,800.00 128,700.00 128,700.00 100.00

800-53610-620 SEWER-INTEREST 158,922.00 156,174.74 153,837.01 153,836.99 150,974.00 76,210.87 50.48

800-53610-661 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 30,000.00 .00 .00

800-53610-810 SEWER - NEW PLANT 2014 16,795.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53611-120 SEWER-ADMINISTRATION SALARIES 62,384.31 47,397.24 44,586.89 34,407.27 43,456.40 13,376.54 30.78

800-53611-123 SEWER ADMIN- HEALTH REIMBURS 706.70 3,002.87 2,772.00 2,194.34 2,436.00 1,203.94 49.42

800-53611-151 SEWER- ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 805.86 3,914.71 3,344.02 2,755.60 3,324.41 1,115.25 33.55

800-53611-152 SEWER - RETIREMENT 655.50 3,291.53 3,774.34 2,210.97 2,824.67 819.56 29.01

800-53611-154 SEWER - ADMIN HEALTH INS .00 3,759.21 5,200.00 2,323.26 8,979.02 .00 .00

          Total SEWER ADMINISTRATION: 822,871.22 774,694.26 744,400.00 560,599.35 677,891.57 317,053.21 46.77

SEWER UTILITY

800-80000-000 SEWER UTILITY 8,269.00- 7,542.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SEWER UTILITY: 8,269.00- 7,542.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

800-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 17,307.00 9,168.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

93



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     11

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

          Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 17,307.00 9,168.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          SEWER FUND Revenue Total: 720,957.88 924,580.93 744,400.00 676,771.25 677,891.57 224,472.82 33.11

          SEWER FUND Expenditure Total: 831,909.22 776,320.26 744,400.00 560,599.35 677,891.57 317,053.21 46.77

          Net Total SEWER FUND: 110,951.34- 148,260.67 .00 116,171.90 .00 92,580.39- .00

94



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     13

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

FUND: 960

SOURCE: 41

960-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 401,572.69 417,309.19 849,177.50 890,399.44 1,004,000.00 610,412.89 60.80

960-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 1,689.55 .00 1,689.55 1,689.55 1,689.55 .00 .00

960-41116 STATE AND LOCAL AID .00 .00 .00 450,000.00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 41: 403,262.24 417,309.19 850,867.05 1,342,088.99 1,005,689.55 610,412.89 60.70

SOURCE: 43

960-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE 3,458.63 8,725.06 3,509.12 1,881.83 15,854.59 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 43: 3,458.63 8,725.06 3,509.12 1,881.83 15,854.59 .00 .00

SOURCE: 48

960-48111 INTEREST INCOME 1,651.34 2,327.57 .00 2,125.03 2,175.00 618.23 28.42

960-48201 RENT OF CITY PROPERTY 3,500.00 3,500.00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .00 .00

960-48306 TIF LOAN PROCEEDS .00 1,020,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

960-48900 TIF DISRICT REVENUE 8,296.00 4,050.00 18,249.12 14,236.23 18,500.00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 48: 13,447.34 1,029,877.57 18,249.12 19,861.26 24,175.00 618.23 2.56

COST CATEGORY: 51

960-51000-120 TIF 6 WAGES 4,728.45 .00 10,000.00 2,103.99 1,000.00 1,872.00 187.20

960-51000-123 TIF 6 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 78.75 .00 .00 223.13 .00 196.89 .00

960-51000-151 TIF 6 FICA/MEDICARE - HOURLY 367.73 .00 765.00 178.00 765.00 158.30 20.69

960-51000-152 WAGES HOURLY RETIREMENT 309.69 .00 .00 142.01 .00 121.68 .00

960-51000-212 TIF EXPENDITURES - ENG 146,177.50 5,550.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

960-51000-215 TIF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,602.50 143,623.22 .00 56,771.79 .00 .00 .00

960-51000-216 TIF 6 LEGAL SERVICES 2,367.00 14,769.00 10,000.00 7,239.00 10,000.00 9,386.90 93.87

960-51000-219 TIF 6 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00 1,245.00 .00 750.00 5,000.00 400.00 8.00

960-51000-319 OPERATING SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 943,799.91 962,888.85 459,249.16 895,877.81 636,670.76 35,893.75 5.64

960-51000-320 TIF-PARK IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 9,938.82 .00

960-51000-321 TIF-BUTTERNUT ST. RECON .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 9,164.14 .00

960-51001-120 TIF 6 ADMIN WAGES 7,061.08 7,205.62 13,522.80 5,588.46 13,349.44 4,333.78 32.46

960-51001-123 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00 840.00 280.06 33.34

960-51001-151 TIF 6 ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 502.14 540.49 936.33 409.59 1,021.23 352.88 34.55

960-51001-152 TIF 6 ADMIN RETIREMENT 460.18 500.85 .00 340.31 867.71 281.18 32.40

960-51001-154 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 1,553.41 1,503.63 .00 929.16 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 51: 1,112,508.34 1,137,826.66 494,473.29 970,553.25 669,514.14 72,380.38 10.81

COST CATEGORY: 53

960-53311-810 CAP IMP 46,118.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 53: 46,118.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 58

960-58100-810 PRINCIPAL-lAND PURCH-SCHILLING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

960-58290-610 TIF 6 PRINCIPAL .00 210,000.00 272,741.06 275,000.00 285,000.00 .00 .00

960-58290-620 TIF INTEREST 77,758.33 96,750.00 105,410.94 104,447.58 91,205.00 45,602.50 50.00

960-58390-600 BOND ISSUE COST .00 25,233.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 58: 77,758.33 331,983.00 378,152.00 379,447.58 376,205.00 45,602.50 12.12

          FUND: 960 Revenue Total: 420,168.21 1,455,911.82 872,625.29 1,363,832.08 1,045,719.14 611,031.12 58.43

95



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - 4-year Budget Worksheet Page:     14

Periods: 01/22-05/22 May 16, 2022  02:47PM

2019-19 2020-20 2021-21 2021-21 2022-22 2022-22 Per

Prior year 3 Prior year 2 Prior year Prior year Current year Current year of

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Remain

  FUND: 960 Expenditure Total: 1,236,384.67 1,469,809.66 872,625.29 1,350,000.83 1,045,719.14 117,982.88 11.28

  Net Total FUND: 960: 816,216.46- 13,897.84- .00 13,831.25 .00 493,048.24 .00

Net Grand Totals: 601,317.28.00886,531.44440,832.15597,337.14- .00 .00

96



 

70.67

77.30

87.08 86.21 86.10 88.21

111.76

119.73

116.64 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 (

M
ill

io
n

s)

Year

Abbyland Consumption Report Abbyland

32.9%

21.3%

11.3%
21.4%

46.8%

29.9%

$0.00

$500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

General
Fund

YTD Water YTD Tif YTD Public
Works

YTD Sewer YTD Public
Safety

YTD

2022 YTD FINANCIALS

97



 

71.6%

35.7%

34.2%
34.8%

34.3% 35.0%
10.0%

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

Debt YTD Gen Admin YTD Park & Rec YTD Library YTD Room Tax YTD Mun. Court YTD Cemetery YTD

2022 YTD FINANCIALS

98



Account March 2022 April 2022 May 2022

Water Savings 976,175.51$      976,258.42$      500,073.72$      

Water Reserve Fund -2012 Bond 279,203.77$      279,215.63$      279,227.10$      

Water Reserve Fund -2020 Bond 176,381.57$      176,389.06$      176,396.31$      

Sewer Reserve Fund 280,735.76$      280,742.91$      280,749.60$      

Sewer Savings 30,799.64$         30,800.95$         30,802.22$         

Treasurers Account 2,848,641.00$   2,792,149.29$   2,988,623.78$   

Treasurers Cash/Checking 922,695.02$      992,998.48$      1,010,407.37$   

Library Account 42,210.50$         42,214.05$         42,217.52$         

Library Retirement 600.20$              600.25$              600.30$              

Parade Building 49.75$                49.75$                49.75$                

Shortner Trust 34,727.89$         34,729.36$         34,730.79$         

Cemetery Association 11,136.02$         11,847.99$         11,787.99$         

Cemetery Association Memorial 2,973.44$           2,973.81$           2,973.81$           

Perpetual Care 38,426.28$         38,427.91$         38,429.49$         

Public Works Equipment Fund 51,245.09$         51,247.27$         51,249.38$         

Public Safety Donation Fund 54,015.66$         54,017.95$         54,020.17$         

Nursing Home CD 49,602.08$         49,602.08$         49,602.08$         

Red Arrow Park Reserve Fund 5,127.32$           5,127.70$           5,127.70$           

Red Arrow Park Savings Account 90,015.53$         90,019.35$         90,023.05$         

Tire and Appliance Escrow 12,601.11$         12,602.04$         12,602.04$         

General Fund Savings 80,023.20$         80,026.60$         80,029.89$         

Jetter Acct 10,750.16$         10,750.62$         10,751.06$         

Fire Department Savings 25,667.64$         25,668.73$         25,669.78$         

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD BANK ACCOUNTS

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106


	City of Abbotsford Concession Stand Review Set.pdf
	22002-2020-Architectural
	22002-G000 - COVER SHEET
	22002-G002 - ADA MOUNTING HEIGHTS
	22002-A100 - FIRST FLOOR & PRESS BOX PLANS
	22002-A110 - REFLECTED CEILING & ROOF PLAN
	22002-A300 - SECTIONS & WALL TYPES
	22002-A500 - DETAILS & DOOR SCHEDULE

	_22.012 - Abbotsford Baseball Concessions
	C100 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C100 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C200 LAYOUT PLAN
	C200 LAYOUT PLAN
	C300 GRADING PLAN
	C300 GRADING PLAN
	C400 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C400 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C500 UTILITY PLAN
	C500 UTILITY PLAN
	C600 DETAILS
	C600 DETAILS

	2220263 2020 S_20220505
	S001 - STRUCTURAL NOTES
	S100 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	S200 - FRAMING PLANS

	22002 - P000 - NOTES AND SCHEDULES
	22002 - P100 - PLUMBING PLAN
	22002-2020 - M100
	22002-2020-Electrical
	E000 - ELECTRICAL LEGEND
	E100 - LIGHTING PLAN
	E200 - POWER PLAN
	E500 - ELECTRICAL RISER AND DETAILS





